
      
 

                 CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
                                                                                       Tuesday – May 13, 2025 – 6:00 PM  
                             

 
    Shawn O’Neill,     

Mayor 
soneill@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Brian Watson, 
Council Position No.1 
bwatson@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Ivan Wiediger, 
Council Position No.2 
iwiediger@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Don Webster, 
Council Position No.3 
dwebster@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Heather Stewart, 
Council Position No.4 
hstewart@cityofnapavine.com 
 

Duane Crouse, 
Council Position No.5  
dcrouse@cityofnapavine.com 
 
 
Staff Members 
Rachelle Denham, 
City Clerk 
 

Michelle Whitten, 
City Treasurer 
 

Bryan Morris, 
PW Director 
Community Development 
 

John Brockmueller, 
Chief of Police 
 

Allen Unzelman 
Honorable Judge-Municipal Court 
 

Jim Buzzard, 
Legal Counsel 
 
 

City of Napavine 
407 Birch Ave SW 
P O Box 810 
Napavine, WA  98565 
360-262-3547 
 
City Website 
www.cityofnapavine.com 
 
 

**WORKSHOP: 2025 FEE SCHEDULE @ 5:30 PM**  
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
II.   INVOCATION 
III.   PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
IV.   ROLL CALL 
V.   APPROVAL OF AGENDA – AS PRESENTED 

 
VI. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES – April 22, 2025 

1) Regular Council Meeting  
       

VII. STAFF & COUNCIL REPORT   

VIII. CITIZEN COMMENTS – NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION: POTENTIAL LITIGATION RCW 42.30.110(1)(i)). 
Discussion with legal counsel. 

X. NEW BUSINESS 

1) Vouchers – M. Whitten 
2) Proclamation National Public Works Week May 18-24, 2025 - Mayor 
3) DRAFT Revised 2025 Fee Schedule – M. Whitten & Staff 
4) Lewis County 911 ILA – Chief Brockmueller 

 
                                       

XI. ADJOURNMENT – CLOSE OF MEETING 

 
Council Meeting is held in person and via Teleconference.  

         Teleconference Information 

         Dial-in number (US): (720) 740-9753 

             Access code: 8460198 

         To join the online meeting: https://join.freeconferencecall.com/rdenham8 

mailto:soneill@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:bwatson@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:iwiediger@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:dwebster@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:hstewart@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:dcrouse@cityofnapavine.com
http://www.cityofnapavine.com/
https://join.freeconferencecall.com/rdenham8


 

NAPAVINE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
April 22, 2025, 6:00 P.M. 

Napavine City Hall, 407 Birch Ave SW, Napavine, WA 
 

 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Mayor Shawn O’Neill called the regular city council meeting to order at 6:00pm. 

INVOCATION:  
The invocation was led by Bryan Morris. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  
Mayor Shawn O’Neill led the flag salute.          

ROLL CALL:   

Council members present: Shawn O’Neill Mayor, Brian Watson Councilor #1, Ivan Wiediger Councilor #2, Donald 
Webster Councilor #3, and Duane Crouse, Mayor Pro Tem. 

City staff members present: City Clerk - Rachelle Denham, Treasurer – Michelle Whitten, Chief of Police – John 
Brockmueller, CD/PW Director - Bryan Morris, and Legal Counsel – Jim Buzzard.  

MOVED: Duane Crouse Motion: Excuse Heather Stewart.  
 SECONDED: Don Webster 

Discussion: No Discussion 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 4-0 Motion Carried: 4 aye and 0 nay.                                        

 

CONSENT/APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOVED: Ivan Wiediger Motion: Approval of Agenda- As Presented.  
 SECONDED: Brian Watson 

Discussion: No Discussion 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 4-0 Motion Carried: 4 aye and 0 nay.                                        

 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES  

MOVED: Brian Watson Motion: Approval of the regular council 
meeting & Public Hearing Six Year 
Transportation Improvement Program 2026-
2031 minutes for April 8, 2025. 

SECONDED: Don Webster 

Discussion: No Discussion. 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 4-0 Motion Carried: 4 aye and 0 nay.                                        

STAFF & COUNCIL REPORTS:  

     
John Brockmueller – Chief of Police 

• Greetings to the council & operations as normal. 
 
Bryan Morris - PW/CD Director   

• The report is in writing.  
 
 
 



2 
 

Michelle Whitten – Treasurer 
• The conference she attended was great and learned a lot about AI and is looking forward to more 

information about AI coming out.  
 
Sandra White - LCFD 5  

• Narrowing the search for new Fire Chief and have three candidates. Once the permit is picked up from the 
City of Napavine a groundbreaking ceremony will be scheduled. They hope to have someone from the city 
council to participate. Once the date and time is set Rachelle will be notified. The new brush truck has 
arrived and finishing touches are being made. There will be an event to show the new truck off and Chief 
Peterson will send out a community update to when this will take place. Lewis County has approved the 
septic design for the Fire Station (5-2) on Jackson Hwy and Pier Rd. Advertisements for installment bids will 
be out soon. The testing will take place for entry level Firefighter/EMT on 5/3, so far 24 applications have 
been received. There were no applications submitted for Firefighter/Paramedic. Work is taking place with 
Fire Dist. 6 to the North identifying areas where both districts can benefit each other through cooperative 
agreements. Sandra asked the council if there was a deferred or consideration for permit fees due to the 
increase in city fees. Counselor Webster expressed concerns about the permit fee cost of $34k and wants 
something to be done to lower the cost and help the fire department. Mayor O’Neill stated that this is the 
first he has heard of this information and to allow him to look into it and see what can be done.  

 
Shawn O’Neill – Mayor 

•   Gave kudos the road crew and thanked them for all their hard work cleaning up and making the city look 
good.  

 

CITIZEN COMMENTS – NON-AGENDA ITEMS:  The recording link can be accessed for entire citizen comments. 
This is a brief summary and not verbatim. 

• None 
 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
VOUCHERS- M. WHITTEN  

 

 
 

MOVED: Don Webster Motion: Pay the bills.  Approval of the 
Vouchers dated April 2025 Second Council 
Meeting. 

SECONDED: Ivan Wiediger 

Discussion: No Discussion.  
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 4-0 Motion Carried; 4 aye and 0 nay. 

 
 
 
 



3 
 

 
RESOLUTION 2025-04-161 BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BREEN ACRE LLC – B. MORRIS                                                                                      

MOVED: Ivan Wiediger Motion: Approve Resolution 2025-04-161 
Boundary Line Adjustment.  SECONDED: Don Webster 

Discussion: Legal counsel stated that RCW 35.13.340 allows the applicant to sign a petition 
and present to the city.  He is not sure if the county has accepted this, but the city has to 
present the information to the county and then they will need to make a decision to 
accept/deny request. There are no legal concerns, and he thinks that this is positive for 
the City of Napavine.  

VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 4-0 Motion Carried; 4 aye 0 nay. 
 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Meeting Adjourned at 6:13 p.m. 
 

MOVED: Don Webster Motion: To Adjourn – Close of Meeting 
 SECONDED: Ivan Wiediger 

Discussion: No Discussion.  
 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 4-0 Motion Carried; 4 aye and 0 nay. 

These minutes are not verbatim.  If so desired, a recording of this meeting is available online from 
freeconferencecall.com or at the link https://fccdl.in/SYmitF4rzA  . 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Rachelle Denham, City Clerk                                 Shawn O’Neill, Mayor     Councilor 

https://fccdl.in/SYmitF4rzA


Date

Lacie Dewitt

4/23/2025

Transient Vendor

4/30/2025

International Brotherhood Teamsters Local 252

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025Union Dues - 15580 $31.25

Union Dues - 15576 $42.75

Union Dues - 15578 $35.25

Union Dues - 15573 $48.75

Union Dues - 15574 $42.75

Union Dues - 15571 $39.75

Union Dues - 15572 $62.25

Union Dues - 15568 $35.25

Union Dues - 15570 $52.75

Union Dues - 15566 $39.75

Union Dues - 15567 $62.25

Union Dues - 15564 $39.75

Union Dues - 15565 $43.25

Union Dues - 15562 $31.25

Union Dues - 15563 $41.75

Union Dues - 15558 $42.75

Union Dues - 15560 $35.25

Union Dues - 15556 $48.75

Union Dues - 15557 $42.75

Union Dues - 15554 $39.75

Union Dues - 15555 $62.25

Reference Number: 39727 $1,235.00

Union Dues - 15553 $52.75

2025 PD Golf Tournament $600.00 2025 PD Golf Tournament

Reference Number: 39726 $600.00

Reference Number: 39725 $470.00

2025 MPA Conference $470.00 2025 MPA Conference Chelan

                         Voucher Report May 13, 2025

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 1

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0ceaf1a7-9871-47a7-b3a5-5cd6db4c6b2c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=eee10aac-a931-42a4-8288-3a0bd29d9ffb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=17f324c0-93ed-408e-a742-98cc35fe4b4a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=74630bea-35b4-49db-b992-e7e0a6e5fa7f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1f208510-f5fd-42e5-9ec9-a9f323a7c5cd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f4e15954-da17-48ac-8b27-b99b195549a5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d45dc65a-1347-43d1-b8cb-19d8393ed39d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a98aa408-6a5c-4305-a6fc-e761bc1de8c3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=429c1034-220f-498a-b4e0-b7a1877a9461&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=187ff1bf-58aa-4aa7-970c-558e7f396f8f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=21dd868d-0ed6-42fd-8422-f0ee71c2918a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b20f952c-c398-4b2e-88fb-fba34f9cafa1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1fb82d88-8693-4f03-9a98-47abbfa9a20c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=18e9376a-e9f9-47b6-a8a7-1699e2a1f466&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=308ec986-4e6c-4a25-96ce-33ca1a1445ef&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=80ca3859-94bf-4a7c-9465-685edafea13b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1a02ee3b-0a09-4b21-9070-c110ebbf0cde&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=bba2cd98-dca3-485d-9508-4d81ca38d613&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e8e62c47-76c2-4836-afd7-9d703d30819c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=523048a7-eb8d-47e5-b839-60a68098c994&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=68e45d60-a344-469e-8d5b-52ea930ba9b6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=902abc50-b436-4b4b-af0d-22050d87d297&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=aa2ed946-18bd-48eb-a72d-468de8164528&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=523ab752-0095-4f94-82e7-0cfa9fdef7cb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=523ab752-0095-4f94-82e7-0cfa9fdef7cb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=902abc50-b436-4b4b-af0d-22050d87d297&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=aa2ed946-18bd-48eb-a72d-468de8164528&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=523048a7-eb8d-47e5-b839-60a68098c994&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=68e45d60-a344-469e-8d5b-52ea930ba9b6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=bba2cd98-dca3-485d-9508-4d81ca38d613&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e8e62c47-76c2-4836-afd7-9d703d30819c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=80ca3859-94bf-4a7c-9465-685edafea13b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1a02ee3b-0a09-4b21-9070-c110ebbf0cde&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=18e9376a-e9f9-47b6-a8a7-1699e2a1f466&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=308ec986-4e6c-4a25-96ce-33ca1a1445ef&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b20f952c-c398-4b2e-88fb-fba34f9cafa1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1fb82d88-8693-4f03-9a98-47abbfa9a20c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=187ff1bf-58aa-4aa7-970c-558e7f396f8f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=21dd868d-0ed6-42fd-8422-f0ee71c2918a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a98aa408-6a5c-4305-a6fc-e761bc1de8c3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=429c1034-220f-498a-b4e0-b7a1877a9461&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f4e15954-da17-48ac-8b27-b99b195549a5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d45dc65a-1347-43d1-b8cb-19d8393ed39d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=74630bea-35b4-49db-b992-e7e0a6e5fa7f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1f208510-f5fd-42e5-9ec9-a9f323a7c5cd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=17f324c0-93ed-408e-a742-98cc35fe4b4a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=eee10aac-a931-42a4-8288-3a0bd29d9ffb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0ceaf1a7-9871-47a7-b3a5-5cd6db4c6b2c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

Dept. of Licensing

5/1/2025

Dept. of Licensing

5/5/2025

Rachelle Denham

5/5/2025

Napavine Municipal Court

5/6/2025

ALS Environmental

4/16/2025

Badger Meter

4/29/2025

Buzzard Law Group, P.S.

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/202518905 $12.50 5A0069903

18903 $12.50 5A0373897

18904 $25.00 Lewis 9Z0909507

18900 $12.50 5A0171988

18902 $62.50 5A0373896

Reference Number: 39734 $8,912.50

18745 $125.00 Lewis 3A0116749

80193861 $428.24 2025 April  417 meter cellular 

Reference Number: 39733 $428.24

Reference Number: 39732 $100.00

36-51-677619-0 $100.00 metals testing

202541210503915 $25.00 Client paid wrong system for ticket

Reference Number: 39731 $25.00

Reference Number: 39730 $330.20

May 7-9 Labor Relations training $330.20 May 7-9 Labor Relations training Dehnam

2025*May Scrap Trailer $13.25 scrap trailer licensing

Reference Number: 39729 $13.25

Reference Number: 39728 $61.25

2025 License Street Sweeper $61.25 2025 License Street Sweeper

Union Dues - 15586 $35.25

Union Dues - 15584 $39.75

Union Dues - 15585 $62.25

Union Dues - 15582 $39.75

Union Dues - 15583 $43.25

Union Dues - 15581 $41.75

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 2

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=096cf52a-af36-4c5b-82c4-9ec7bb5156f4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ba751353-bcb6-4bf0-8e4c-4196ddacb00e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e0e91533-9de3-4b3a-9f78-31cc08e9acb0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4939b3b3-d416-46c4-99a3-1af2711c83fb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8299ddb0-3250-4c9d-9801-e94546b9ecdd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8719ad06-1ffb-4a1f-b1c3-47dcfd1b81ac&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=06e6865f-3a93-44a2-9c33-9ad3e319b32d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=742b6eb1-d356-40d2-a0d6-8536c92349ad&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=47746c27-ac0d-4c60-aac1-1f2a9e2f45a1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2cb7c4d7-bf48-4865-b961-e0a54bb92114&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f8d7db42-7fa9-4c1f-865a-b5a980aa3908&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=72b77ab0-a99f-4638-b447-912e681cb5cb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=dba85645-b520-47b8-a459-dc383570fffa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=49cb4e39-8f63-4106-8b11-a1292f08083d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=fe32118b-80f6-43cc-8c5d-b87d219b3147&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=939e0045-deaf-45cd-a403-610d5de7c51d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4d66a631-0ed1-49fc-ad37-f5adef8fa792&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ba4e931a-8474-446a-9532-34bd9f1c03a8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ba4e931a-8474-446a-9532-34bd9f1c03a8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=939e0045-deaf-45cd-a403-610d5de7c51d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4d66a631-0ed1-49fc-ad37-f5adef8fa792&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=49cb4e39-8f63-4106-8b11-a1292f08083d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=fe32118b-80f6-43cc-8c5d-b87d219b3147&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=dba85645-b520-47b8-a459-dc383570fffa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=72b77ab0-a99f-4638-b447-912e681cb5cb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f8d7db42-7fa9-4c1f-865a-b5a980aa3908&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2cb7c4d7-bf48-4865-b961-e0a54bb92114&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=47746c27-ac0d-4c60-aac1-1f2a9e2f45a1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=742b6eb1-d356-40d2-a0d6-8536c92349ad&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=06e6865f-3a93-44a2-9c33-9ad3e319b32d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8719ad06-1ffb-4a1f-b1c3-47dcfd1b81ac&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4939b3b3-d416-46c4-99a3-1af2711c83fb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8299ddb0-3250-4c9d-9801-e94546b9ecdd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ba751353-bcb6-4bf0-8e4c-4196ddacb00e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e0e91533-9de3-4b3a-9f78-31cc08e9acb0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=096cf52a-af36-4c5b-82c4-9ec7bb5156f4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

4/25/2025

City of Chehalis

5/5/2025

City of NapavineReference Number: 39736 $2,934.60

2025 05*RWWTP $18,763.00 Monthly Sewer Treatment Costs 2025 May

Reference Number: 39735 $18,763.00

18953 $75.00 5A0069868

18954 $125.00 5A0069870, 5A0069871

18951 $75.00 5A0069859

18952 $25.00 5A0069864

18944 $3,600.00 Tiger Meadows pass thru

18949 $2,425.00 General Prosecution File 

18941 $1,425.00 code enforcement/appeals/etc

18943 $112.50 Vertical bridge pass thru

18939 $50.00 Lewis 2A0389260

18940 $37.50 Lewis 3A0330791

18930 $37.50 Lewis 3A0549361, 3A0549362

18933 $25.00 Lewis 4A0571880

18924 $12.50 5A0027973

18929 $25.00 5A0027958

18922 $37.50 5A0027966

18923 $12.50 5A0027971

18920 $25.00 5A0027959

18921 $25.00 5A0027960

18914 $12.50 5A0069901

18915 $12.50 5A0049165

18912 $75.00 5A0069885

18913 $12.50 5A0069898

18910 $50.00 5A0069878

18911 $25.00 5A0069879

18907 $225.00 5A0091875

18909 $12.50 5A0171986

18906 $87.50 5A0069904, 5A0069905

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 3

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7c0a2316-ad4d-4c04-8443-7a7d1771f204&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=dd43ecf0-8f08-448d-b278-67bfbd1d5626&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=afe0fd69-4247-4c1a-9eb4-f472a238f6bf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a68059b6-1ba3-46df-8561-b627841cd5af&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1f5068d9-3b05-4f07-b94f-98384f59b9a0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=721497d8-c58b-4d0b-9f53-de377df1ecf0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5bd044e3-4ad3-4da1-bd63-b193365d5a82&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e96116e7-73a1-491c-975b-e738c418bbde&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9e5e78d5-bd45-49ea-a9cc-8b6fdc6679ff&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ef04002f-ede0-4ab1-9292-c8eaccf10555&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=060feff8-001d-48bb-ba74-075ed81673fe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=57ff3ac9-6c3f-4285-82b4-ad12a5dc19f8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1c00937c-19ac-4faa-a5a9-8b9f75db3664&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f7e21321-a5e2-43e1-a5b6-4225a4e0e5af&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=db4411c2-7536-47ab-8d03-18e2e554e641&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6c4cc274-1a7f-407a-b26c-c02a406bbd78&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2a7c2ec5-2b6b-4b99-857e-8c96cf73e989&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7da92264-05bb-4bda-a404-96709f2f106b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a3f5d479-8f45-411e-ba7c-5efdc6030024&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=dbbcf959-fa08-42d3-92e1-21b23f67f1f8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=075cc1ba-5d69-4dd4-8db4-5139f32aeb73&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=546bb95a-a6f1-4063-9892-e6f304ce6424&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c1c8ed23-7f48-43f5-b8b4-b2191bf19cfa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=799199e5-483e-45c5-9896-37a7bcd9af55&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=90d32e33-c61a-415d-bb22-cd6b372cc8b6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8ac6d52b-d658-4039-8f2b-5f1b1c66ff06&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b11b9800-3dc0-4370-9e10-86851cb2372c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a64dd937-e63d-4121-b73c-2f68bf4eab77&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a64dd937-e63d-4121-b73c-2f68bf4eab77&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8ac6d52b-d658-4039-8f2b-5f1b1c66ff06&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b11b9800-3dc0-4370-9e10-86851cb2372c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=799199e5-483e-45c5-9896-37a7bcd9af55&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=90d32e33-c61a-415d-bb22-cd6b372cc8b6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=546bb95a-a6f1-4063-9892-e6f304ce6424&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c1c8ed23-7f48-43f5-b8b4-b2191bf19cfa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=dbbcf959-fa08-42d3-92e1-21b23f67f1f8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=075cc1ba-5d69-4dd4-8db4-5139f32aeb73&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7da92264-05bb-4bda-a404-96709f2f106b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a3f5d479-8f45-411e-ba7c-5efdc6030024&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6c4cc274-1a7f-407a-b26c-c02a406bbd78&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2a7c2ec5-2b6b-4b99-857e-8c96cf73e989&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f7e21321-a5e2-43e1-a5b6-4225a4e0e5af&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=db4411c2-7536-47ab-8d03-18e2e554e641&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=57ff3ac9-6c3f-4285-82b4-ad12a5dc19f8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1c00937c-19ac-4faa-a5a9-8b9f75db3664&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ef04002f-ede0-4ab1-9292-c8eaccf10555&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=060feff8-001d-48bb-ba74-075ed81673fe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e96116e7-73a1-491c-975b-e738c418bbde&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9e5e78d5-bd45-49ea-a9cc-8b6fdc6679ff&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=721497d8-c58b-4d0b-9f53-de377df1ecf0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5bd044e3-4ad3-4da1-bd63-b193365d5a82&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a68059b6-1ba3-46df-8561-b627841cd5af&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1f5068d9-3b05-4f07-b94f-98384f59b9a0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=dd43ecf0-8f08-448d-b278-67bfbd1d5626&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=afe0fd69-4247-4c1a-9eb4-f472a238f6bf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7c0a2316-ad4d-4c04-8443-7a7d1771f204&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

5/5/2025

5/5/2025

Consor North America, Inc

4/24/2025

Crystal Springs/Primo

4/30/2025

Duane Elwood

5/5/2025

Employment Security Dept.

5/5/2025

General Pacific Inc

4/30/2025

Goods Quarry

4/17/2025

H. D. Fowler Company

4/10/2025

Home Depot Credit Services

3/31/2025

4/8/2025

I-5 Landscape Supply

5/1/2025

Joseph O. EnbodyReference Number: 39746 $600.00

0590 $475.64 10 yds topsoil

Reference Number: 39745 $475.64

1034077 $223.02 chlorox/shovel/2x6

3624886 $237.40 14" cutoff machine

Reference Number: 39744 $460.42

Reference Number: 39743 $355.00

16972509 $355.00 poly pipe/grip joint coupling

167863 $172.67 2nd Ave water leak 5/8"minus

Reference Number: 39742 $172.67

Reference Number: 39741 $3,145.71

1516997 $3,145.71 2" meter

Q1 2025 employment security $4,849.00 Lopez unemployment Q1 2025

Reference Number: 39740 $4,849.00

Reference Number: 39739 $185.00

2025*May LEOFF i Part B $185.00 Medical Insurance Premium Part B 2025 May

24715952 042325 $44.42 3 bottles water

Reference Number: 39738 $44.42

Reference Number: 39737 $32,059.94

D240918WA.00-4 $32,059.94 RUSH RD

2025*March Utility Tax $534.60 2025-  March Water/Sewer Service Utility Tax

2025*05 police services $2,400.00 2025*05 police services

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 4

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b49129bf-c6d0-4cd9-bc96-620d2f75f41b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f6a536c2-874d-4627-af4a-e77860e9306a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=91af490a-010d-41df-8c46-f3a28a8289c3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=fc3c9260-5039-42f5-8b7b-182145a07c11&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e488c461-bae4-4c52-8598-fa0c0c2c5100&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c087ddaa-3e5b-4e95-8d57-98b877526b84&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=454b7116-dedb-42d2-9a9c-b22915f26aad&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=fc7fee27-a793-492f-b4be-5cc610809d05&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=fed57d2a-5211-4a1c-b838-e1f87d731689&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=52cd3d99-373f-44be-983a-052ba03f724a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=18f3384b-090f-452e-9812-ed65867fec9f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9af97a45-83ae-4fad-9209-3913da6ac886&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9af97a45-83ae-4fad-9209-3913da6ac886&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=52cd3d99-373f-44be-983a-052ba03f724a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=18f3384b-090f-452e-9812-ed65867fec9f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=fed57d2a-5211-4a1c-b838-e1f87d731689&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=fc7fee27-a793-492f-b4be-5cc610809d05&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=454b7116-dedb-42d2-9a9c-b22915f26aad&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c087ddaa-3e5b-4e95-8d57-98b877526b84&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e488c461-bae4-4c52-8598-fa0c0c2c5100&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=fc3c9260-5039-42f5-8b7b-182145a07c11&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=91af490a-010d-41df-8c46-f3a28a8289c3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f6a536c2-874d-4627-af4a-e77860e9306a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b49129bf-c6d0-4cd9-bc96-620d2f75f41b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

4/20/2025

Kim Alexander

5/5/2025

Lacie Dewitt

5/8/2025

LCSO-Corrections Bureau

5/2/2025

5/7/2025

4/17/2025

Lewis County Animal Shelter

4/17/2025

5/5/2025

Lewis County Auditor

4/25/2025

Lewis County Fleet Svs.

5/2/2025

Lewis County PUD

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025104755009*2025 May $89.81 3/18-4/16 207 Wash ST Park Concessions

104755007*2025 May $38.63 3/18-4/16 Pedestrian Overpass/2nd Ave NE Restroom 

104755008*2025 May $73.32 3/18-4/16 113 2nd Ave SE 

104755005*2025 May $44.05 3/18-4/16 Ball Park Lights/207 W Washington ST 

104755006*2025 May $51.17 3/18-4/16 Linhart Ave Lights

104755003*2025 May $31.67 3/18-4/16 305 2ND Ave NE "Triangle"

104755004*2025 May $59.31 3/18-4/16 WA & 2nd ST Traffic Signal

Reference Number: 39753 $6,139.09

104755002*2025 May $32.21 3/18-4/16 E Park ST 

43100 $122.34 24 Dodge Durango oil change

Reference Number: 39752 $122.34

Reference Number: 39751 $311.50

25-4147 $311.50 Breen Resolution

10916 $45.00 1 feline

Reference Number: 39750 $125.00

10853 $80.00 1 canine

2025 March Medical $9.91 2025 March Medical

2025 April Jail $2,073.80 2025 April -  20# of beds days

2025 April Medical $7.91 2025 April Medical

Reference Number: 39749 $2,091.62

Reference Number: 39748 $355.60

2025 May DMCMA Conf $355.60 2025 May DMCMA Conf

2025*04 Civil Service Secretary $162.50 2025* 04  Civil Service Sec

Reference Number: 39747 $162.50

292009 $600.00 2025 April Indigent 2 units

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 5

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=daad705e-ea90-4fd8-821c-5b66eac8f11c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=64a3949b-72ec-470a-8bc6-8bb422b7c9cb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7ece501d-8272-40b1-987b-5743a15ec408&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e14038e5-20d8-4683-a3ae-86abac2daad4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=afb4822a-4b40-46be-9be0-4c859873ac76&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=11305380-054b-4154-bfca-4f1a1d345168&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0c6a3f62-5e2c-4e61-9363-95ee142938e7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=14c5c727-868f-4c4b-910f-82e91e2ef346&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a848715b-fcfa-4699-87b6-432b285b499b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=cdb230c2-46eb-4503-a1e4-00f9dd21507f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c88772f7-7998-4929-87f4-e0c2d9c18402&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f0954fc1-844e-4d54-8355-1df8dc112348&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e35a8799-9144-4217-bbce-bc004f561922&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=bb21b582-395f-4787-843d-6dabf6c36b52&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e2977bb2-5ed6-4407-8eb3-b52079cedfab&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5e174f1f-400c-4d21-ba64-10e533aad0f8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a9c1dfdd-7a83-4bee-b6ff-6574d51b868c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b8a0a90f-8f9f-4c72-acf6-f9cd5e6e6b60&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b8a0a90f-8f9f-4c72-acf6-f9cd5e6e6b60&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5e174f1f-400c-4d21-ba64-10e533aad0f8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a9c1dfdd-7a83-4bee-b6ff-6574d51b868c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=bb21b582-395f-4787-843d-6dabf6c36b52&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e2977bb2-5ed6-4407-8eb3-b52079cedfab&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f0954fc1-844e-4d54-8355-1df8dc112348&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e35a8799-9144-4217-bbce-bc004f561922&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c88772f7-7998-4929-87f4-e0c2d9c18402&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=cdb230c2-46eb-4503-a1e4-00f9dd21507f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a848715b-fcfa-4699-87b6-432b285b499b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=14c5c727-868f-4c4b-910f-82e91e2ef346&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0c6a3f62-5e2c-4e61-9363-95ee142938e7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=11305380-054b-4154-bfca-4f1a1d345168&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e14038e5-20d8-4683-a3ae-86abac2daad4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=afb4822a-4b40-46be-9be0-4c859873ac76&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7ece501d-8272-40b1-987b-5743a15ec408&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=64a3949b-72ec-470a-8bc6-8bb422b7c9cb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=daad705e-ea90-4fd8-821c-5b66eac8f11c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

4/30/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/30/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/30/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

Lewis County Treasurer

5/8/2025

Mrs. Klean Janitorial

5/1/2025INV-2533 $634.00 2025 May - Clean City Hall

Reference Number: 39755 $634.00

Reference Number: 39754 $73.01

2025*04 Crime Victims $73.01 2025*04 Crime Victims

128578005*2025 May $51.17 3/18-4/16 555 2nd Ave NE Park Building 

128578003*2025 May $35.83 3/18-4/16 Sommerville RD Light 

128578004*2025 May $41.34 3/18-4/16 7th Ave Security Light 

128578001*2025 May $42.44 3/24-4/23 Rush RD Lights

128578002*2025 May $35.38 3/24-4/23 Rush RD Lights 

124227003*2025 May $298.00 3/18-4/16 City Hall - 407 Birch Ave SW 

128323001*2025 May $31.67 3/18-4/16 207 W Washington - Amphitheater

115588002*2025 May $41.96 3/18-4/16 4th & E Stella ST Light 250 W ST. Lights

124227002*2025 May $678.00 3/24-4/23 1206 Rush RD - Well #6/Treatment Plant

104755026*2025 May $40.26 3/24-4/23 611 Koontz RD Light 

115588001*2025 May $54.97 3/18-4/16 Rathburn ST 

104755024*2025 May $489.46 3/18-4/16 Front ST - Well #2 

104755025*2025 May $407.02 3/18-4/16 207 W Washington - Pump

104755022*2025 May $355.06 3/18-4/16 Rush RD Pump - 1168 Rush RD 

104755023*2025 May $39.17 3/18-4/16 Rowell ST - Well #3

104755020*2025 May $1,102.95 3/18-4/16 Birch - Well #5/Birch Ave SW Pump

104755021*2025 May $421.57 3/18-4/16 Jefferson ST E Pump Station

104755018*2025 May $992.29 3/24-4/23 Various Street Lights

104755019*2025 May $86.86 3/18-4/16 Chieri CT Sewer Station

104755016*2025 May $38.40 3/18-4/16 Parkside Loop ST Light 

104755017*2025 May $242.18 3/18-4/16 3rd Ave NW/Pump Station

104755014*2025 May $33.52 3/18-4/16 Washington Street Lighting

104755015*2025 May $41.50 3/18-4/16 Camden Way ST Lights 

104755011*2025 May $37.31 3/18-4/16 Stadium Heights ST Lights

104755012*2025 May $46.69 3/18-4/16 Washington Birch ST Traffic Signal 

104755010*2025 May $33.92 3/24-4/23 191 Hamilton RD 

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 6

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=628cf66a-fd33-4f49-ad65-e63c09dd74a4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=161ad4d8-24aa-4372-ba44-51884147f9fc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=82c998e9-8621-4a60-bf12-7038b07c9a9f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=277793c3-9415-4603-b010-d31c2131d00a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5ec3332d-ca5e-48df-80d8-1024b428a985&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=adddf149-e738-4550-ab5e-199d950f9127&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e2339762-3bb3-421c-a2c6-a7ee60612e97&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ae7678ea-0037-4779-a278-3629c2389282&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f1268784-98e1-4d95-86ef-af725bfae9d3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0c5e85e1-5664-4b6a-a2d1-c39ce608295c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a20d87d6-99a6-4741-88e0-1fc6080a3d58&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1675eca9-a593-4dce-94b9-35537076bb05&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2d2e1d95-56ff-4fad-aa47-aa9543e00ae4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=37b2b978-4c0b-4d10-9d34-1a2c6eae00ba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=bca32d06-c125-44f5-bd29-b9ad344de4c5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7cee2059-3dee-450d-b53e-b699f379ec7b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d3b8e2af-49fc-4f85-8203-5f3f6b5d905a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=82258e29-d39a-4a4b-a61a-fdeddccbf86c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=39c22187-752a-4120-8c8a-e1490268cd5e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1a16d4af-5986-4dde-8387-d6417cbce371&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=97e635dd-d39b-4ce3-b21e-700cf5a411fd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=75a65633-2117-4ffe-b59f-e49378d96f99&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6ed2c4c6-e2eb-467d-b33c-6515fc52cf49&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=cd75757f-9101-4e0b-80ec-881e3c24140f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7992c11b-fd1d-40ce-8b2e-599eb7e241f7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7e937a9a-4ede-4581-9313-754497712b95&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=cf1d49ce-f26f-4960-b231-54b9d42a6a3e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4276f046-6a01-4594-b82e-042de683b454&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4276f046-6a01-4594-b82e-042de683b454&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=cf1d49ce-f26f-4960-b231-54b9d42a6a3e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7e937a9a-4ede-4581-9313-754497712b95&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=cd75757f-9101-4e0b-80ec-881e3c24140f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7992c11b-fd1d-40ce-8b2e-599eb7e241f7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=75a65633-2117-4ffe-b59f-e49378d96f99&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6ed2c4c6-e2eb-467d-b33c-6515fc52cf49&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1a16d4af-5986-4dde-8387-d6417cbce371&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=97e635dd-d39b-4ce3-b21e-700cf5a411fd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=82258e29-d39a-4a4b-a61a-fdeddccbf86c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=39c22187-752a-4120-8c8a-e1490268cd5e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7cee2059-3dee-450d-b53e-b699f379ec7b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d3b8e2af-49fc-4f85-8203-5f3f6b5d905a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=37b2b978-4c0b-4d10-9d34-1a2c6eae00ba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=bca32d06-c125-44f5-bd29-b9ad344de4c5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1675eca9-a593-4dce-94b9-35537076bb05&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2d2e1d95-56ff-4fad-aa47-aa9543e00ae4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0c5e85e1-5664-4b6a-a2d1-c39ce608295c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a20d87d6-99a6-4741-88e0-1fc6080a3d58&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ae7678ea-0037-4779-a278-3629c2389282&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f1268784-98e1-4d95-86ef-af725bfae9d3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=adddf149-e738-4550-ab5e-199d950f9127&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e2339762-3bb3-421c-a2c6-a7ee60612e97&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=277793c3-9415-4603-b010-d31c2131d00a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5ec3332d-ca5e-48df-80d8-1024b428a985&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=161ad4d8-24aa-4372-ba44-51884147f9fc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=82c998e9-8621-4a60-bf12-7038b07c9a9f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=628cf66a-fd33-4f49-ad65-e63c09dd74a4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

Pete Hinton

5/8/2025

Quill Corporation

4/15/2025

4/15/2025

4/25/2025

Rychel Inc. Roto Rooter

4/29/2025

Sarah Berry c/o Duane Elwood

5/5/2025

5/5/2025

Scheibmeir, Kelly & Nelson P. S

3/31/2025

Service Saw Workwears

4/9/2025

State Treasurer's Office

5/8/2025

Sweeny's Ace Hardware

4/1/2025

4/1/2025

4/1/2025

4/4/2025

4/9/2025

4/14/2025959289 $7.54 Toggle Switch HD SPST

958301 $8.19 LIQ Nail Ultra Duty 18 oz

958747 $18.25 Flange Floor 1" Galv/Mis Fasteners

958121 $18.33 Contractor Bag 55G 15PK

958127 $0.58 Misc Fasteners

Reference Number: 39763 $213.55

958073 $5.38 Spray Botle BlU/GR 32oz

2025*April Court Remit $1,994.22 2025*April Court Remit

Reference Number: 39762 $1,994.22

Reference Number: 39761 $166.89

323478 $166.89 labor tune up FS130 Bike

03437 $420.00 extra prosecution

Reference Number: 39760 $420.00

2025*04/03 Prescriptions LEOFF 1 $89.12 2025*04/03 Prescriptions LEOFF 1

2025*05 LEOFF Insurance $260.00 2025*05 LEOFF Insurance

Reference Number: 39759 $349.12

Reference Number: 39758 $523.32

34015 $523.32 roots in sewer line

43885790 $176.57 pens/paper

43739880 $181.35 batteries/tp/pt/plates

43744569 $17.29 envelopes

Reference Number: 39757 $375.21

Reference Number: 39756 $130.00

2025*04 Interpreter Services $130.00 2025*04 Interpreter Services

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 7

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4debb301-6c6e-4352-9228-6db8b56e6afc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=86afd795-048f-405d-9301-603f4513ccbe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=023d4a08-30ab-4cc5-b2fc-9dfb8a3aa5bc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6db6a814-ab87-4543-8fc5-c872b9b2fb16&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=26725902-a674-4995-a618-caf6e94c9b28&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7462a8d6-c395-41d9-914a-045381f5067f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=18432a74-d0c1-42ca-a43f-0fcb0b92dff1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b350e78d-2676-4b02-87f2-7e032cc172fb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=66cda8be-bdf2-4483-972a-2cb9f59243e0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1d486575-bd2c-4972-8338-75d2f79417ed&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=47a77a6b-1b06-47fb-9121-3a34b47ce0d8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f040c0a9-e8be-436c-abcb-bcf7877b5815&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e581d1ff-1837-4ec3-9036-539d973a0e12&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b0b19a14-4e18-4b2e-bbe1-b35ef1b1efe4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4de1abfe-268b-4bde-adb3-6ed8b918cb83&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=60efb073-4193-4044-b54e-deb2e52b5f8f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=60efb073-4193-4044-b54e-deb2e52b5f8f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b0b19a14-4e18-4b2e-bbe1-b35ef1b1efe4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4de1abfe-268b-4bde-adb3-6ed8b918cb83&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f040c0a9-e8be-436c-abcb-bcf7877b5815&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e581d1ff-1837-4ec3-9036-539d973a0e12&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=47a77a6b-1b06-47fb-9121-3a34b47ce0d8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1d486575-bd2c-4972-8338-75d2f79417ed&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=66cda8be-bdf2-4483-972a-2cb9f59243e0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b350e78d-2676-4b02-87f2-7e032cc172fb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7462a8d6-c395-41d9-914a-045381f5067f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=18432a74-d0c1-42ca-a43f-0fcb0b92dff1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=26725902-a674-4995-a618-caf6e94c9b28&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6db6a814-ab87-4543-8fc5-c872b9b2fb16&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=86afd795-048f-405d-9301-603f4513ccbe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=023d4a08-30ab-4cc5-b2fc-9dfb8a3aa5bc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4debb301-6c6e-4352-9228-6db8b56e6afc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

4/15/2025

4/16/2025

4/21/2025

4/23/2025

4/28/2025

4/29/2025

The Farm Store

4/22/2025

Toledotel

5/1/2025

Transient Vendor

4/17/2025

Transient Vendor

5/7/2025

Transient Vendor

5/7/2025

Transient Vendor

5/7/2025

Travers Electric

4/16/2025

Tyler Rental

4/30/2025

US CellularReference Number: 39772 $1,332.37

E622979 $81.72 rototiller rear tined

Reference Number: 39771 $81.72

Reference Number: 39770 $216.38

151838 $216.38 park lit vandalism

2025 May 3318.0 Refund $31.82 Refund Overpayment Acc 3318.0

Reference Number: 39769 $31.82

Reference Number: 39768 $26.93

2025 May 3254.0 Refund $26.93 Refund Overpayment Acc 3254.0

2025 May 1571.0 Refund $34.44 Refund Overpayment Acc 1571.0

Reference Number: 39767 $34.44

Reference Number: 39766 $150.00

2025 4/17/25 Interpreter $150.00 2025 4/17/25 Interpreter 

10081693 $351.27 2025 May 1 - May 31 VOIP

Reference Number: 39765 $351.27

Reference Number: 39764 $541.96

191522 $541.96 Glystar + & Crossbow 2 ea

960921 $5.38 Poly Tarp 6'X8" HP

960183 $15.10 Tape Barcde Caution1000'

960790 $23.71 Clorox Wipes 75PK/Battery ALkln AA 4PK 

959492 $59.33 Professional Respirator/Discontinued For 24168

959968 $17.24 Formula 409 MSC LMN 32oz/Lysol PrODISF Spray 19oz

959414 $34.52 Respirator Paint/Pestmed

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 8

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ffe8736c-67fe-491c-ba47-5206470f6043&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=26aef277-96fd-4005-8fd2-606d0aab9492&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8f58b3bb-47e5-45bf-9a10-18b09ed77304&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b318ef5d-92f6-497d-adc9-4f9c3df148a9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=cf01cee5-3292-48e3-b429-236443c5f2ff&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a6065b00-19d4-4425-b9bc-f0a1cf960626&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ef7bf8d6-6f2b-4270-9aa0-50ccb97ba6e9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4f2a932c-31e1-4908-ae49-2c152697ae10&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=49dfd8ef-1025-4876-9342-fea7d73088de&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=716b0e71-3d85-4b1e-8f84-5ed144a450e7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4f4debea-4572-476d-adb1-971035fbe898&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5d045b28-f3e4-4fb7-8adf-02330fc91686&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6e8f60e5-74ac-463f-ba6e-930671c3b88a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=75ed2cc7-5274-45c1-b41b-64d279761886&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=75ed2cc7-5274-45c1-b41b-64d279761886&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6e8f60e5-74ac-463f-ba6e-930671c3b88a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5d045b28-f3e4-4fb7-8adf-02330fc91686&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4f4debea-4572-476d-adb1-971035fbe898&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=716b0e71-3d85-4b1e-8f84-5ed144a450e7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=49dfd8ef-1025-4876-9342-fea7d73088de&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4f2a932c-31e1-4908-ae49-2c152697ae10&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ef7bf8d6-6f2b-4270-9aa0-50ccb97ba6e9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a6065b00-19d4-4425-b9bc-f0a1cf960626&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b318ef5d-92f6-497d-adc9-4f9c3df148a9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=cf01cee5-3292-48e3-b429-236443c5f2ff&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=26aef277-96fd-4005-8fd2-606d0aab9492&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8f58b3bb-47e5-45bf-9a10-18b09ed77304&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ffe8736c-67fe-491c-ba47-5206470f6043&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

4/12/2025

4/12/2025

4/20/2025

Utilities Underground Location Center

4/30/2025

Vander Stoep, Blinks, Jones & Unzelman

5/8/2025

WA Dept of Transportation

5/7/2025

Washington State Patrol

5/1/2025

Winlock Auto Supply

5/6/2025

Owen Equipment

4/30/2025

Payroll Vendor

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025ACH Pay - 15578 $2,143.35

ACH Pay - 15576 $2,219.02

ACH Pay - 15577 $2,291.23

ACH Pay - 15574 $2,489.33

ACH Pay - 15575 $972.48

ACH Pay - 15572 $3,257.81

ACH Pay - 15573 $2,722.16

ACH Pay - 15570 $2,270.70

ACH Pay - 15571 $2,266.69

Reference Number: April 16-30, 2025 $39,077.61

Reference Number: 40250 $84,997.26

1282025CW $84,997.26 2011 Elgin Crosswind Sweeper

028372 $10.68 washer fluid cap

Reference Number: 39777 $10.68

Reference Number: 39776 $12.00

I2506297 $12.00 CPL Background Checks Ross

Invoice - 5/7/2025 8:29:24 AM $2,588.83 2025 April Fuel

Reference Number: 39775 $2,588.83

Reference Number: 39774 $1,100.00

2025*May Judge $1,100.00 2025*May Judge

5040196 $10.80 2025 April 8 locates

Reference Number: 39773 $10.80

0722969505 $1,033.77 4/12-5/11 2025 PD/Court/PW mifi cell

0724880681 $48.53 4/20-5/19 2025 Treasurer cell

0722952445 $250.07 4/12-5/11 2025 PW cellphones

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 9

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=43650805-5464-4549-8ace-63d75557d75f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=afe0a29b-6d56-43b8-b6a0-ff8a5c6fc144&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=31cca2f7-d874-4561-9969-5eecf8e46e4e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6e4037b0-aaaf-4c2d-abef-e7b7ed6ec8a0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f45c032a-f163-4682-a694-de9ed114f0ec&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=352559b3-5c09-4e25-a405-2cfbef61ad96&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=09b0603c-d73c-4da1-921e-6883edfc5efb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2752ebb6-800f-432b-9b10-b0d824c09d60&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3f66a61a-a9d3-495a-a93b-103db202581a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f416f3d9-9917-4bd9-a2a8-50ce9bafc2b7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3b9d9010-a533-44bc-b142-cb206da3dc73&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2319edb4-8621-4928-b8c8-00aa88b398b6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c2937093-c015-450d-87c9-6c2b1d2c4144&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e66bf0a5-2169-4b36-a4dd-ef1338a8261c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=daa61090-8b35-404e-b290-d7cc7d7f8cdf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8b3cf877-ed08-4d78-8773-be809f22a257&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=769a6a53-a4f5-4edc-8387-25c02485a065&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f3b43ad8-2a60-4519-98b2-b4e3f128c06d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f3b43ad8-2a60-4519-98b2-b4e3f128c06d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8b3cf877-ed08-4d78-8773-be809f22a257&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=769a6a53-a4f5-4edc-8387-25c02485a065&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e66bf0a5-2169-4b36-a4dd-ef1338a8261c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=daa61090-8b35-404e-b290-d7cc7d7f8cdf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2319edb4-8621-4928-b8c8-00aa88b398b6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c2937093-c015-450d-87c9-6c2b1d2c4144&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f416f3d9-9917-4bd9-a2a8-50ce9bafc2b7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3b9d9010-a533-44bc-b142-cb206da3dc73&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3f66a61a-a9d3-495a-a93b-103db202581a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2752ebb6-800f-432b-9b10-b0d824c09d60&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=09b0603c-d73c-4da1-921e-6883edfc5efb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=352559b3-5c09-4e25-a405-2cfbef61ad96&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f45c032a-f163-4682-a694-de9ed114f0ec&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6e4037b0-aaaf-4c2d-abef-e7b7ed6ec8a0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=afe0a29b-6d56-43b8-b6a0-ff8a5c6fc144&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=31cca2f7-d874-4561-9969-5eecf8e46e4e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=43650805-5464-4549-8ace-63d75557d75f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

AFLAC Remittance Processing

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

Washington Teamsters Welfare Trust

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025Medical /Dental/Vision - 15573 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15571 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15572 $1,455.20

Reference Number: EFT*20250502 $21,351.80

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15570 $1,455.20

Aflac Disability - 15585 $95.68

Aflac Disability - 15579 $68.55

Aflac Disability - 15581 $62.74

Aflac Disability - 15577 $47.84

Aflac Disability - 15578 $63.44

Aflac Disability - 15567 $95.68

Aflac Disability - 15569 $68.54

Aflac Disability - 15560 $63.44

Aflac Disability - 15563 $62.73

Aflac - 15581 $28.47

Aflac Disability - 15559 $47.84

Aflac - 15572 $32.37

Aflac - 15577 $60.71

Aflac - 15559 $60.71

Aflac - 15563 $28.47

Reference Number: EFT*20250501 $919.57

Aflac - 15555 $32.36

ACH Pay - 15586 $1,986.41

ACH Pay - 15584 $2,865.85

ACH Pay - 15585 $3,204.79

ACH Pay - 15582 $2,146.36

ACH Pay - 15583 $2,236.99

ACH Pay - 15580 $1,248.18

ACH Pay - 15581 $2,134.15

ACH Pay - 15579 $2,622.11

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 10

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e4719034-07ad-4f48-801d-bbaea2f26ceb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=bd05dc47-7554-40be-889e-fc897a63f3be&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=38e3a3ab-eb8c-45b3-a980-6dce0688a2b1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e3dc0ccc-2fa9-494c-a18c-c6db4a17e677&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a3294e68-a818-491d-b4c5-555ecf5ef9ed&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=324dd30b-dc6d-4b72-8791-3e08e34db82d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a113f13a-9b22-4a4c-b7e6-a0135d40dc4b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a471fa06-2cd4-44d1-8db1-8170d74867fb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=02c378ac-d0a3-422b-8150-29117a8fe651&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=40d97946-b07c-4c5f-b89a-c3a1762e719b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=77ca390f-3efe-4418-b4ae-e69fb8544d04&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0e348da3-b399-4d9a-bd4f-acc0ffb697ff&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c9ab33ce-a4b9-4aec-931e-ed8daab2698d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3444a682-c793-4bde-851f-a2fcef19000c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=79de9684-8af0-4a2f-9e0f-ac7fcd1d6608&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6247006a-cca8-4b41-95a0-635f72a08783&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9973346e-cd65-419c-a569-8b02edf0fc7a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=183e3e08-df50-4a8b-b938-2e8465d5462c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8bda0a4d-4a18-4f3b-b79e-7387cdfe8c76&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d294ffc6-2342-4d8d-91da-a193656ce6d5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2aa846dc-dafa-46ac-8272-abd8a7aab4d0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8594b0fa-1497-46ad-86e2-daaf2f372690&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=21c27d21-773a-4940-a816-b03f12e45516&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=be003764-ffb9-407e-bc85-4bcdfa036013&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5404401d-63bf-42b4-94d4-a839026ddae5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=fcc75846-40b4-4ed0-9faf-eca6358703ba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2f628130-2800-45d1-9995-74735caffee4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7adac966-69dc-4aa3-beaa-e8f2ec8e2d30&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7adac966-69dc-4aa3-beaa-e8f2ec8e2d30&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=fcc75846-40b4-4ed0-9faf-eca6358703ba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2f628130-2800-45d1-9995-74735caffee4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5404401d-63bf-42b4-94d4-a839026ddae5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=be003764-ffb9-407e-bc85-4bcdfa036013&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8594b0fa-1497-46ad-86e2-daaf2f372690&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=21c27d21-773a-4940-a816-b03f12e45516&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d294ffc6-2342-4d8d-91da-a193656ce6d5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2aa846dc-dafa-46ac-8272-abd8a7aab4d0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=183e3e08-df50-4a8b-b938-2e8465d5462c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8bda0a4d-4a18-4f3b-b79e-7387cdfe8c76&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6247006a-cca8-4b41-95a0-635f72a08783&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9973346e-cd65-419c-a569-8b02edf0fc7a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3444a682-c793-4bde-851f-a2fcef19000c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=79de9684-8af0-4a2f-9e0f-ac7fcd1d6608&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0e348da3-b399-4d9a-bd4f-acc0ffb697ff&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c9ab33ce-a4b9-4aec-931e-ed8daab2698d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=40d97946-b07c-4c5f-b89a-c3a1762e719b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=77ca390f-3efe-4418-b4ae-e69fb8544d04&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=02c378ac-d0a3-422b-8150-29117a8fe651&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a471fa06-2cd4-44d1-8db1-8170d74867fb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=324dd30b-dc6d-4b72-8791-3e08e34db82d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a113f13a-9b22-4a4c-b7e6-a0135d40dc4b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e3dc0ccc-2fa9-494c-a18c-c6db4a17e677&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a3294e68-a818-491d-b4c5-555ecf5ef9ed&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=bd05dc47-7554-40be-889e-fc897a63f3be&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=38e3a3ab-eb8c-45b3-a980-6dce0688a2b1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e4719034-07ad-4f48-801d-bbaea2f26ceb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025Medical Dental Vision - 15583 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15581 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15582 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15574 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15576 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15572 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15573 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15570 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15571 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15567 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15568 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15565 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15566 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15563 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15564 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15557 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15558 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15555 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15556 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15553 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15554 $100.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15585 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15586 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15583 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15584 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15581 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15582 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15578 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15579 $17.10

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15576 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15577 $17.10

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15574 $1,455.20

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 11

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=73f6ee2c-9b23-40e4-8f4b-1341fae84cc0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9b5d858d-52c9-4f57-b2e2-818fa0f8ec29&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e2f8d2b7-e4ec-4a01-aed4-307609b3c8d3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5413bb68-e60d-4870-843f-9eff366b3910&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=485a73c1-b5f6-43f6-b7db-a6f56ce04f44&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=bf7c913b-57f2-4dca-b157-e5c9039de68b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=96d605eb-3c11-48e3-9e14-ef028d991a34&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2a4a0555-a452-4f90-9d78-e7a115128375&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7fa0a12d-563d-4b48-b73c-b21b0328e9d0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=cb788faa-b67b-49d5-a6dd-58ddb999dbfd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1b8cf3b0-c742-4499-a0d3-151db4b0cc82&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=644eac87-0cc8-43ed-987b-997b1a7ce969&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=df3b497f-aa9d-462c-bdf0-15e3ea2908b9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=99abc03a-f19d-432f-8e6d-68b2777b056e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c42d9fb4-506a-40f4-9534-f64dafba8996&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0765e45b-f6fe-4949-bbe7-0ef33e49577a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=071bd51b-3b8b-4eff-b5ff-2e6c43cfe3ca&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=99bdce49-3a7c-41ef-bef3-a4d30ca649e7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0f213650-9e0c-48fb-a0e7-a917005e76c6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7299e165-91ab-45a7-87b5-215fbe51016f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=81c1fba4-2fae-45b8-8231-2bc900660f36&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=34f7f158-3eb0-452d-8688-2fe480077e77&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6c3da77f-b07d-4bf4-b10c-4021210a0284&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0bc8dced-8b91-47be-aa1a-d9d3376c8e33&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a2da199d-7165-4e74-9b52-8f65e75d91f6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4e74d201-e253-49b0-a38d-8bf07d407823&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9c209a43-e1a4-4e99-95dc-9aa1cd8e3576&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b6666d86-4981-4ca9-9ec3-cef8508ed9fe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=73959070-cb8c-4754-8826-d48e20032526&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ea809d5b-3b18-447e-afea-e35eeae2a1be&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=11aeab8d-a4a8-4dda-96e6-48bb652f0a0b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=36bd3ffa-f7b6-4cd6-a966-7cfe16dc41ff&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=36bd3ffa-f7b6-4cd6-a966-7cfe16dc41ff&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ea809d5b-3b18-447e-afea-e35eeae2a1be&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=11aeab8d-a4a8-4dda-96e6-48bb652f0a0b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b6666d86-4981-4ca9-9ec3-cef8508ed9fe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=73959070-cb8c-4754-8826-d48e20032526&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4e74d201-e253-49b0-a38d-8bf07d407823&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9c209a43-e1a4-4e99-95dc-9aa1cd8e3576&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0bc8dced-8b91-47be-aa1a-d9d3376c8e33&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a2da199d-7165-4e74-9b52-8f65e75d91f6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=34f7f158-3eb0-452d-8688-2fe480077e77&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6c3da77f-b07d-4bf4-b10c-4021210a0284&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7299e165-91ab-45a7-87b5-215fbe51016f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=81c1fba4-2fae-45b8-8231-2bc900660f36&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=99bdce49-3a7c-41ef-bef3-a4d30ca649e7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0f213650-9e0c-48fb-a0e7-a917005e76c6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0765e45b-f6fe-4949-bbe7-0ef33e49577a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=071bd51b-3b8b-4eff-b5ff-2e6c43cfe3ca&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=99abc03a-f19d-432f-8e6d-68b2777b056e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c42d9fb4-506a-40f4-9534-f64dafba8996&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=644eac87-0cc8-43ed-987b-997b1a7ce969&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=df3b497f-aa9d-462c-bdf0-15e3ea2908b9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=cb788faa-b67b-49d5-a6dd-58ddb999dbfd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1b8cf3b0-c742-4499-a0d3-151db4b0cc82&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2a4a0555-a452-4f90-9d78-e7a115128375&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7fa0a12d-563d-4b48-b73c-b21b0328e9d0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=bf7c913b-57f2-4dca-b157-e5c9039de68b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=96d605eb-3c11-48e3-9e14-ef028d991a34&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5413bb68-e60d-4870-843f-9eff366b3910&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=485a73c1-b5f6-43f6-b7db-a6f56ce04f44&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9b5d858d-52c9-4f57-b2e2-818fa0f8ec29&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e2f8d2b7-e4ec-4a01-aed4-307609b3c8d3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=73f6ee2c-9b23-40e4-8f4b-1341fae84cc0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

Vimly Benefit Solutions, Inc

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

Nationwide Retirement Solutions

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

4/16/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025Deferred Comp - 15585 $150.00

Deferred Comp - 15582 $300.00

Deferred Comp - 15583 $307.74

Deferred Comp - 15579 $300.00

Deferred Comp - 15581 $150.00

Deferred Comp - 15577 $673.50

Deferred Comp - 15578 $75.00

Deferred Comp - 15574 $100.00

Deferred Comp - 15576 $100.00

Deferred Comp - 15571 $300.00

Deferred Comp - 15572 $150.00

Deferred Comp - 15568 $150.00

Deferred Comp - 15569 $300.00

Deferred Comp - 15565 $307.74

Deferred Comp - 15567 $150.00

Deferred Comp - 15563 $150.00

Deferred Comp - 15564 $300.00

Deferred Comp - 15559 $673.50

Deferred Comp - 15560 $75.00

Deferred Comp - 15557 $100.00

Deferred Comp - 15558 $100.00

Deferred Comp - 15554 $300.00

Deferred Comp - 15555 $150.00

Reference Number: EFT*20250504 $8,639.42

Medical/Dental - 15577 $1,036.38

Medical/Dental - 15579 $1,087.88

Reference Number: EFT*20250503 $2,124.26

Medical Dental Vision - 15585 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15586 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15584 $100.00

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 12

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c5fd9772-4a0e-4814-acdd-e08f40532786&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=24e9cafe-4f87-4278-9f5b-a29577f03bf6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ca654095-462b-4802-9f51-0de7faf77463&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8db6c303-e26c-445a-b234-885013e2e55f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1a49aee4-a38e-41e7-8f83-117d2484e9fb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a58a86a9-24ed-4259-b5d8-802eb2b18b0d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=89aea0d9-724b-4eb3-a49f-9b6aaf5b0d99&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d27b26cb-7334-4ceb-b32a-5547de650942&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9aef34fa-d67e-48c4-9832-537447dabbca&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=11ecb464-5c4f-40c1-a5b5-e09f45a9b361&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3abbff5d-8b5d-48c0-afe4-77a320c2458d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2765f3d9-4f88-48a4-b48f-74d2173175e2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7a2968b1-9508-4466-829f-720bf13118ce&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=be35019a-efba-4045-93bd-92cce840fd2b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b4e5ee82-7340-4cd2-b90b-94b3630ed491&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9ca8049c-10fc-4258-b93f-736e6b7307fc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=51692fa9-4600-4fe4-8264-6c9a76cecf81&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=136c22bd-fcda-4486-bffc-726cda8b8e1b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6fb6566b-5f69-4a84-b2f2-646a67a10556&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5af331be-d488-4380-88d1-9ea8feb145be&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d5478e03-f615-45ed-892a-0920f0bf7733&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1a4d4809-6a4f-42f1-8fa2-810c4d5f8e2f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=20f7ee80-1168-41ec-89ef-46847675db92&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d0d3ec4d-829b-47c4-b03d-d56ff19028aa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d77f5205-5392-4fb6-b6d9-d45b7eaf9a17&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=66365949-cc14-4dbf-9ed0-f1df854f2c48&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=788c4aed-8672-4209-bd08-5c6f43578efb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=42408939-ee4e-4cec-8e18-e587da2917d5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=42408939-ee4e-4cec-8e18-e587da2917d5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=66365949-cc14-4dbf-9ed0-f1df854f2c48&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=788c4aed-8672-4209-bd08-5c6f43578efb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d0d3ec4d-829b-47c4-b03d-d56ff19028aa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d77f5205-5392-4fb6-b6d9-d45b7eaf9a17&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1a4d4809-6a4f-42f1-8fa2-810c4d5f8e2f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=20f7ee80-1168-41ec-89ef-46847675db92&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5af331be-d488-4380-88d1-9ea8feb145be&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d5478e03-f615-45ed-892a-0920f0bf7733&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=136c22bd-fcda-4486-bffc-726cda8b8e1b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=6fb6566b-5f69-4a84-b2f2-646a67a10556&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9ca8049c-10fc-4258-b93f-736e6b7307fc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=51692fa9-4600-4fe4-8264-6c9a76cecf81&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=be35019a-efba-4045-93bd-92cce840fd2b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b4e5ee82-7340-4cd2-b90b-94b3630ed491&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2765f3d9-4f88-48a4-b48f-74d2173175e2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7a2968b1-9508-4466-829f-720bf13118ce&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=11ecb464-5c4f-40c1-a5b5-e09f45a9b361&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3abbff5d-8b5d-48c0-afe4-77a320c2458d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d27b26cb-7334-4ceb-b32a-5547de650942&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9aef34fa-d67e-48c4-9832-537447dabbca&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a58a86a9-24ed-4259-b5d8-802eb2b18b0d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=89aea0d9-724b-4eb3-a49f-9b6aaf5b0d99&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8db6c303-e26c-445a-b234-885013e2e55f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1a49aee4-a38e-41e7-8f83-117d2484e9fb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=24e9cafe-4f87-4278-9f5b-a29577f03bf6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ca654095-462b-4802-9f51-0de7faf77463&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c5fd9772-4a0e-4814-acdd-e08f40532786&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

Dept of Treasury Internal Revenue Service

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025Federal Income Tax - 15586 $190.53

Federal Income Tax - 15584 $322.87

Federal Income Tax - 15585 $729.61

Federal Income Tax - 15582 $168.21

Federal Income Tax - 15583 $269.32

Federal Income Tax - 15580 $18.24

Federal Income Tax - 15581 $373.26

Federal Income Tax - 15578 $367.45

Federal Income Tax - 15579 $512.88

Federal Income Tax - 15576 $401.29

Federal Income Tax - 15577 $360.73

Federal Income Tax - 15574 $491.04

Federal Income Tax - 15575 $0.00

Federal Income Tax - 15572 $690.46

Federal Income Tax - 15573 $563.38

Federal Income Tax - 15570 $418.34

Federal Income Tax - 15571 $213.69

Reference Number: EFT*20250505 $7,710.88

Deferred Comp Match - 15585 $150.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15586 $150.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15582 $300.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15583 $300.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15579 $650.22

Deferred Comp Match - 15581 $150.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15577 $701.72

Deferred Comp Match - 15578 $75.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15574 $100.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15576 $100.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15571 $300.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15572 $150.00

Deferred Comp - 15586 $150.00

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 13

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b61a1ba8-604e-404c-a051-c039d8b278ec&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=eb71bd06-022f-412d-8a50-6fc10b3d80a4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=168cf2a5-5eb2-441a-b256-9381a2d4473b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b42f818a-3685-4e3f-a630-2ab5f06450dc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ca05fb84-1222-477a-a3c7-755c7efce0f2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d71c0fd2-3dd2-42a9-a051-1453d5c93992&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=13665254-3110-445e-b5ab-c7638a553f75&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b3f80ba8-8ac8-4499-9f99-3e5111291f87&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d5d95500-16d7-4b89-aa13-5b4cc56dc440&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d7289cdd-d4e7-4c63-80ce-606e644e51a1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=787da4e5-be2d-42a5-a49b-a62d0f96cc13&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=06c161fa-cf66-482d-9417-d9b14cc0fb1d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9c5addb3-888e-4779-86c7-d25f4c48a422&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=91830c22-906c-4a12-9a47-2cdd1952a05d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=987b310f-c533-439e-9a91-b5c01e79274d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f711fdd3-47e2-48e3-b995-41af9426713b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=117abc5c-35e1-48d9-b241-d10506612879&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=99253aca-c6fc-4716-8ace-5035db2a0ee7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0c0516c3-2c3d-419c-8bfc-3a3e58a4524b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0540ce0c-dc22-494a-87d8-5fcbd0d18c76&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c9c9fcee-79f5-437f-a76f-d9fe6a68f520&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f6101a0f-5884-4dd0-a486-73dd32eae5dc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=13bbdfb1-2f64-4533-97a6-94221d5a01bc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1dafa324-2440-4261-a160-3eb0f186415d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=42b939d3-df27-4672-be86-8862666d3ef8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3cdbd10c-f857-4788-a625-2dbf29db8325&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=16ef2ce3-0a54-47eb-99ac-74f41bc3f61d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=27f65893-68a4-404e-bb37-752c8da6673b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3cd758af-7416-4f79-b032-6b5c1b66b8ce&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8a0e05d3-d008-40c8-bc3f-ca9a877160ab&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8a0e05d3-d008-40c8-bc3f-ca9a877160ab&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=27f65893-68a4-404e-bb37-752c8da6673b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3cd758af-7416-4f79-b032-6b5c1b66b8ce&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3cdbd10c-f857-4788-a625-2dbf29db8325&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=16ef2ce3-0a54-47eb-99ac-74f41bc3f61d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1dafa324-2440-4261-a160-3eb0f186415d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=42b939d3-df27-4672-be86-8862666d3ef8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f6101a0f-5884-4dd0-a486-73dd32eae5dc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=13bbdfb1-2f64-4533-97a6-94221d5a01bc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0540ce0c-dc22-494a-87d8-5fcbd0d18c76&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c9c9fcee-79f5-437f-a76f-d9fe6a68f520&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=99253aca-c6fc-4716-8ace-5035db2a0ee7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0c0516c3-2c3d-419c-8bfc-3a3e58a4524b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f711fdd3-47e2-48e3-b995-41af9426713b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=117abc5c-35e1-48d9-b241-d10506612879&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=91830c22-906c-4a12-9a47-2cdd1952a05d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=987b310f-c533-439e-9a91-b5c01e79274d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=06c161fa-cf66-482d-9417-d9b14cc0fb1d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9c5addb3-888e-4779-86c7-d25f4c48a422&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d7289cdd-d4e7-4c63-80ce-606e644e51a1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=787da4e5-be2d-42a5-a49b-a62d0f96cc13&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b3f80ba8-8ac8-4499-9f99-3e5111291f87&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d5d95500-16d7-4b89-aa13-5b4cc56dc440&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d71c0fd2-3dd2-42a9-a051-1453d5c93992&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=13665254-3110-445e-b5ab-c7638a553f75&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b42f818a-3685-4e3f-a630-2ab5f06450dc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ca05fb84-1222-477a-a3c7-755c7efce0f2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=eb71bd06-022f-412d-8a50-6fc10b3d80a4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=168cf2a5-5eb2-441a-b256-9381a2d4473b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b61a1ba8-604e-404c-a051-c039d8b278ec&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025Medicare - 15585 (2) $69.55

Medicare - 15584 (2) $53.20

Medicare - 15585 $69.55

Medicare - 15583 (2) $47.30

Medicare - 15584 $53.20

Medicare - 15582 (2) $44.05

Medicare - 15583 $47.30

Medicare - 15581 (2) $46.47

Medicare - 15582 $44.05

Medicare - 15580 (2) $20.77

Medicare - 15581 $46.47

Medicare - 15579 (2) $55.99

Medicare - 15580 $20.77

Medicare - 15578 (2) $43.14

Medicare - 15579 $55.99

Medicare - 15577 (2) $54.89

Medicare - 15578 $43.14

Medicare - 15576 (2) $47.18

Medicare - 15577 $54.89

Medicare - 15575 (2) $14.50

Medicare - 15576 $47.18

Medicare - 15574 (2) $53.10

Medicare - 15575 $14.50

Medicare - 15573 (2) $56.42

Medicare - 15574 $53.10

Medicare - 15572 (2) $70.03

Medicare - 15573 $56.42

Medicare - 15571 (2) $46.95

Medicare - 15572 $70.03

Medicare - 15570 (2) $46.86

Medicare - 15571 $46.95

Medicare - 15570 $46.86

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 14

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8fbf60bc-2bfe-4f36-8eb8-a53635d6057e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5298a5a4-8fa7-40fc-a8b0-44219ff2f581&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=edfb3912-dfbf-4966-8046-fd60c04e3e39&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8117bdb4-3d50-40df-8649-35c1c674d3b2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c46fe894-eca3-4fa7-8ab3-fbfbbae3bd25&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=30d44a32-625c-4afd-ac0e-10e88d5614e0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2dfb6ae2-6010-48b5-a388-e67138f60420&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=26e181c4-04a2-4cec-9675-32333f6f29ef&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0208bc82-edc1-4d53-826f-b968e70e969f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=73c7f70f-824c-49cf-90c6-3cda34acdfce&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=22cb5c1c-b147-48b0-93d6-33c898e8d6d0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f9ddb56c-1120-45af-bd35-2d4357f84c3b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=dc2a4622-3056-4ae5-a2d9-d2e90cedf223&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3767429d-f3d5-4c65-b5ec-54df39cc250c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=309ab62e-c9c2-403e-b36a-a26cc99262e7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9e1a7711-80cf-4e33-a1fc-6eae6011e0cd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=fd7d5fd4-e2f5-4651-9bb0-2b896d48e41d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b739abb1-577f-4839-b282-14633d2628db&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=72c3921f-22d2-4074-9f2f-e44d686ff7bc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=77cec7c3-2a09-4b0a-84c0-362d88e4e8e9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7ae49549-5383-4b54-bf41-ad606725f748&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9df9f43f-7b71-4a46-a378-79e1a5adce6c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9fb39898-521c-4240-a95c-e4bd2db59cb7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8900cc6f-9855-44ca-be4f-8c640024d6e7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9c5557e7-3d8b-4844-a8f3-fd14f88317e1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b7204663-16f2-436e-ae4c-231516a02a6c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e5142cac-a91c-4214-8426-ceb8ff8a3481&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4429cfc2-1601-46e1-825e-6d5804f910f2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4e1beb86-5bdc-4277-8b96-6d25f2e75e87&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0c25e8e2-68b9-40d2-8bc4-04f07b12bfcf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e80884dc-f8f5-4695-95f0-352a3b035d2d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1221cc9e-4c35-4d74-a784-1c688ab17d9f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1221cc9e-4c35-4d74-a784-1c688ab17d9f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0c25e8e2-68b9-40d2-8bc4-04f07b12bfcf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e80884dc-f8f5-4695-95f0-352a3b035d2d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4429cfc2-1601-46e1-825e-6d5804f910f2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=4e1beb86-5bdc-4277-8b96-6d25f2e75e87&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b7204663-16f2-436e-ae4c-231516a02a6c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e5142cac-a91c-4214-8426-ceb8ff8a3481&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8900cc6f-9855-44ca-be4f-8c640024d6e7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9c5557e7-3d8b-4844-a8f3-fd14f88317e1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9df9f43f-7b71-4a46-a378-79e1a5adce6c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9fb39898-521c-4240-a95c-e4bd2db59cb7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=77cec7c3-2a09-4b0a-84c0-362d88e4e8e9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=7ae49549-5383-4b54-bf41-ad606725f748&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b739abb1-577f-4839-b282-14633d2628db&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=72c3921f-22d2-4074-9f2f-e44d686ff7bc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=9e1a7711-80cf-4e33-a1fc-6eae6011e0cd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=fd7d5fd4-e2f5-4651-9bb0-2b896d48e41d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3767429d-f3d5-4c65-b5ec-54df39cc250c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=309ab62e-c9c2-403e-b36a-a26cc99262e7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f9ddb56c-1120-45af-bd35-2d4357f84c3b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=dc2a4622-3056-4ae5-a2d9-d2e90cedf223&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=73c7f70f-824c-49cf-90c6-3cda34acdfce&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=22cb5c1c-b147-48b0-93d6-33c898e8d6d0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=26e181c4-04a2-4cec-9675-32333f6f29ef&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=0208bc82-edc1-4d53-826f-b968e70e969f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=30d44a32-625c-4afd-ac0e-10e88d5614e0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2dfb6ae2-6010-48b5-a388-e67138f60420&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8117bdb4-3d50-40df-8649-35c1c674d3b2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c46fe894-eca3-4fa7-8ab3-fbfbbae3bd25&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=5298a5a4-8fa7-40fc-a8b0-44219ff2f581&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=edfb3912-dfbf-4966-8046-fd60c04e3e39&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8fbf60bc-2bfe-4f36-8eb8-a53635d6057e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

Dept of Retirement Systems

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025Taxable Retirement  - 15582 $193.23

Taxable Retirement  - 15580 $91.10

Taxable Retirement  - 15581 $203.84

Taxable Retirement  - 15578 $189.22

Taxable Retirement  - 15579 $270.28

Taxable Retirement  - 15576 $274.36

Taxable Retirement  - 15577 $240.76

Taxable Retirement  - 15573 $328.15

Taxable Retirement  - 15574 $312.36

Taxable Retirement  - 15571 $205.95

Taxable Retirement  - 15572 $409.42

Emp Rtmt - 15586 $247.45

Taxable Retirement  - 15570 $274.36

Emp Rtmt - 15584 $334.25

Emp Rtmt - 15585 $436.95

Emp Rtmt - 15582 $276.78

Emp Rtmt - 15583 $297.18

Emp Rtmt - 15580 $130.49

Emp Rtmt - 15581 $291.98

Emp Rtmt - 15578 $271.03

Emp Rtmt - 15579 $351.75

Emp Rtmt - 15576 $171.12

Emp Rtmt - 15577 $344.86

Emp Rtmt - 15573 $204.66

Emp Rtmt - 15574 $194.81

Emp Rtmt - 15571 $295.00

Emp Rtmt - 15572 $255.35

Reference Number: EFT*20250506 $8,186.43

Emp Rtmt - 15570 $171.12

Medicare - 15586 (2) $39.39

Medicare - 15586 $39.39

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 15

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1c152481-7d94-48e6-a57b-f2d3440b0ecc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3f703425-d28f-4f0c-9f51-d81bfa1a6bfe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8d983dda-c3fa-47b5-bf94-da872b7e1417&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=58f453b4-90bd-4f2b-b7a0-a8b68ca174ab&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ba79f01c-adfb-4f30-a528-051062302ee4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=806757bb-df0a-4de8-8a26-22a4c9674bb4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=da3c3614-a072-4c74-a3b0-68e9cbc0502e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d7144dc2-5f8c-46c4-9011-929d4e15b4f3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=648a1794-1c81-4f81-9fcc-bb4fe209ca65&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=11496f32-fb53-4d78-9f72-ee1ec9bd873e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a370ce45-0175-474d-bfc8-df6a79ba3351&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f57242ad-4845-4006-908d-f41f394b54fc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=43eb5ded-6443-49ef-8ec7-134d9c41b99c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=19d61989-2301-44a1-8d16-f1b68e78b478&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=173f87ee-8ab1-4f75-add5-aadd1b976963&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=779459ae-9925-4ac0-ad1f-a56a9e24666c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e79c7ab3-095f-4fd3-9c7b-50e0039e6cc8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=66341ff3-a76c-4b3b-abe0-26317148b84a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2892437b-5723-4448-b647-2769aede2822&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=90cbaedb-c61f-4324-8078-bfe3eaf56da2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c22f17b7-0477-41b9-9e02-139c0443a584&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=467c1832-4875-46aa-ac96-72349581385e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=13ff8e1b-6a64-47d7-be8f-728e07bc9703&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=cd0f45fe-ddc4-46e3-8c09-346380f93f27&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=682000e8-205e-4e9c-9bad-1f2b393e0e2e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=882ec7af-c3b0-4bea-affb-d7649dee0437&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a299070d-7d4e-48fe-9573-e3b1729262c1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=bbb7155b-f92b-4493-b93f-b19ae76361d9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d4b37e1d-7766-49e3-a338-1aac5a2d5cad&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3f10e0ae-7757-4ca1-be7c-e3f748847bfa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3f10e0ae-7757-4ca1-be7c-e3f748847bfa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=bbb7155b-f92b-4493-b93f-b19ae76361d9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d4b37e1d-7766-49e3-a338-1aac5a2d5cad&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=882ec7af-c3b0-4bea-affb-d7649dee0437&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a299070d-7d4e-48fe-9573-e3b1729262c1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=cd0f45fe-ddc4-46e3-8c09-346380f93f27&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=682000e8-205e-4e9c-9bad-1f2b393e0e2e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=467c1832-4875-46aa-ac96-72349581385e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=13ff8e1b-6a64-47d7-be8f-728e07bc9703&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=90cbaedb-c61f-4324-8078-bfe3eaf56da2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=c22f17b7-0477-41b9-9e02-139c0443a584&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=66341ff3-a76c-4b3b-abe0-26317148b84a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=2892437b-5723-4448-b647-2769aede2822&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=779459ae-9925-4ac0-ad1f-a56a9e24666c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=e79c7ab3-095f-4fd3-9c7b-50e0039e6cc8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=19d61989-2301-44a1-8d16-f1b68e78b478&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=173f87ee-8ab1-4f75-add5-aadd1b976963&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=f57242ad-4845-4006-908d-f41f394b54fc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=43eb5ded-6443-49ef-8ec7-134d9c41b99c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=11496f32-fb53-4d78-9f72-ee1ec9bd873e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a370ce45-0175-474d-bfc8-df6a79ba3351&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d7144dc2-5f8c-46c4-9011-929d4e15b4f3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=648a1794-1c81-4f81-9fcc-bb4fe209ca65&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=806757bb-df0a-4de8-8a26-22a4c9674bb4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=da3c3614-a072-4c74-a3b0-68e9cbc0502e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=58f453b4-90bd-4f2b-b7a0-a8b68ca174ab&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=ba79f01c-adfb-4f30-a528-051062302ee4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=8d983dda-c3fa-47b5-bf94-da872b7e1417&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=3f703425-d28f-4f0c-9f51-d81bfa1a6bfe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1c152481-7d94-48e6-a57b-f2d3440b0ecc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

5/1/2025

Dept of Licensing Firearms Desk

5/6/2025

5/6/2025

5/6/2025

5/6/2025

5/6/2025

Invoice Cloud Inc

4/30/2025

Invoice Cloud Inc

5/8/2025

DE Lage Landen Financial Services

3/31/2025

Dept of Revenue

5/5/2025

Total

The following voucher/warrants/electronic payments are approved for payment:

Accounts Payable 45 134 180,659.27  39725-26/28-39777/40250

Payroll Vendors 1 1 1,235.00      39727

Electronic Payments 5 5 1,374.44      EFT*20250507-0611

Electronic Payroll 6 6 48,932.36    EFT*20250501-06

ACH Direct Deposit 17 17 39,077.61    Payroll 4/16-4/30 2025

Total Vouchers 74 163 271,278.68  

$271,278.68

Reference Number: EFT*20250511 $448.08

2025*Mar Excise tax $448.08 2025*Mar Excise tax

589889751 $464.86 2025 -4/1-4/300 Sharp MX3071 CH

Reference Number: EFT*20250510 $464.86

Reference Number: EFT*20250509 $211.00

3636-2025_3 $211.00 2025*March Online Access

3636-2025_4 $160.50 2025 April online system

Reference Number: EFT*20250508 $160.50

NV00000139 Matson $18.00 NV00000139 Matson

NV0000015 Hartley $18.00 NV0000015 Hartley

NV00000137 Mestaz $18.00 NV00000137 Mestaz

NV00000138 Woody $18.00 NV00000138 Woody

Reference Number: EFT*20250507 $90.00

NV00000136 Ross $18.00 NV00000136 Ross

Taxable Retirement  - 15586 $172.75

Taxable Retirement  - 15584 $233.35

Taxable Retirement  - 15585 $305.05

Taxable Retirement  - 15583 $207.47

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 16

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=99cd2a56-14b4-4a85-983f-844b2918de96&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=aeb3bf94-1281-48e9-aa78-0cee52a0810c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=23ad5aaf-d1de-493c-80a6-b573dc5c5893&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=76b17478-02fd-4913-a750-8188159ef8b5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b0e1c5c1-d837-4698-a7ab-2f62d9188385&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b35ad6e3-5df0-4a71-9941-a06130bca407&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=61417ecc-cfe7-4cf7-8eb5-53ba385e09b4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=47003d91-f681-4c7f-a45b-4df74175be60&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a50a8c37-9b43-41e4-bf8f-8d91dda366ea&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=149857fe-fcc8-41fa-8349-9eea7a97ff34&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d116ebfa-32b3-49df-9830-8e8e742aca01&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1fe0de30-55eb-4ad0-b013-68ed83b93b81&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=65461b8c-a99c-4efd-b729-f2ff7aa9eb5c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=65461b8c-a99c-4efd-b729-f2ff7aa9eb5c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=1fe0de30-55eb-4ad0-b013-68ed83b93b81&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=d116ebfa-32b3-49df-9830-8e8e742aca01&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=149857fe-fcc8-41fa-8349-9eea7a97ff34&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=47003d91-f681-4c7f-a45b-4df74175be60&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=a50a8c37-9b43-41e4-bf8f-8d91dda366ea&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b35ad6e3-5df0-4a71-9941-a06130bca407&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=61417ecc-cfe7-4cf7-8eb5-53ba385e09b4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=b0e1c5c1-d837-4698-a7ab-2f62d9188385&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=76b17478-02fd-4913-a750-8188159ef8b5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=aeb3bf94-1281-48e9-aa78-0cee52a0810c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=23ad5aaf-d1de-493c-80a6-b573dc5c5893&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=60cf4e0e-b171-4d0c-8b06-38a2a9002c2a&Transaction=99cd2a56-14b4-4a85-983f-844b2918de96&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                                    May 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

WE, THE FOLLOWING SIGNEES, APPROVE THE VOUCHERS FOR PAYMENT:

MAYOR: __________________________________________________________

TREASURER: _________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #1: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #2: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #3: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #4: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #5: ___________________________________________________

Police Department - John Brockmueller_____________________________

Public Works/Community Development - Bryan Morris ________________

Court- Lacie Dewitt _______________________________________________

City Clerk - Rachelle Denham:_____________________________________

DATED THIS     DAY OF             ,2025

May 13, 2025 1st Council Meeting in May  City of Napavine - Register Activity 17



 

 

 
 
 

 

Proclamation 
                                                              National Public Works Week  

May 18–24, 2025 

“People, Purpose, Presence” 

WHEREAS, public works professionals focus on infrastructure, facilities, and services that are of vital 
importance to sustainable and resilient communities and to public health, high quality of life, and well-
being of the people of City of Napavine; and, 

WHEREAS, these infrastructure, facilities, and services could not be provided without the dedicated 
efforts of public works professionals, who are engineers, managers, and employees at all levels of 
government and the private sector, who are responsible for rebuilding, improving, and protecting our 
nation’s transportation, water supply, water treatment and solid waste systems, public buildings, and other 
structures and facilities essential for our citizens; and, 

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest for the citizens, civic leaders, and children in City of Napavine to 
gain knowledge of and maintain an ongoing interest and understanding of the importance of public works 
and public works programs in their respective communities; and, 

WHEREAS, the year 2025 marks the 65th annual National Public Works Week sponsored by the 
American Public Works Association/Canadian Public Works Association be it now, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, I, Shawn O’Neill, Mayor, do hereby designate the week of 
May 18–24, 2025, as National Public Works Week. I urge all citizens to join with representatives of the 
American Public Works Association and government agencies in activities, events, and ceremonies 
designed to pay tribute to our public works professionals, engineers, managers, and employees and to 
recognize the substantial contributions they make to protecting our national health, safety, and advancing 
quality of life for all. 

          

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto affixed the seal of the City of Napavine on this, Thirteenth 

day of May Two Thousand and Twenty-Five. 

 
 

___________________________________________ 
 Shawn O’Neill, Mayor  

Attest:        
 
_______________________________________________ 
Rachelle Denham, City Clerk          



2025 FEE SCHEDULE Attachment A 
Resolution 2024-12-155   Adopted by City Council on December 10, 2024 

 
Fee Type Fee Amount 

All  

 *Taxes and Pass-Through Costs All appropriate taxes and pass-through costs 

are added to fees when they are incurred, 

even if not specified in the fee schedule. 

A. Copies/Duplication 

 Legal/City Clerk  

 Certification of documents and Affixing City   $0.15 per page + $3.00 

Preparation of verbatim City Council minutes  $50.00/hour 

Reproduction of City Council audio tapes  $5.00 

 Various Departments to include Clerks Office, Treasurers Office, Police Department, Court and Community Development 

 Public Records: An agency may waive any charge assessed for a request pursuant to agency rules and regulations 
Public Record 25 pages or less NO FEE 

Copies of all Public Records 26 pages or more $0.15 per page 

Standard and Legal Color Copies $0.50 per page 

Scanned Public Records into Electronic Format $0.10 per page 
Electronic files or attachments uploaded to email, cloud-based storage service or other means of 

electronic delivery. 
$0.05 cents per 4 files or attachments  

Transmission of public records in an electronic format. $0.10 per gigabyte 
Digital Storage Media or Device; Container or Envelope used to mail copies to requestor and 

postage/delivery charge. 
Actual Cost 

       Body worn camera request – Staff Redaction time per minute*   

                                                 Large req-% of estimated costs**    

 

      *the city will charge all requestors that request body camera footage except those listed 

        in RCW 42.56.24 (e  ) (i) for the time it takes the city to redact the footage 

 

     **for the purposes of providing requestors estimated costs of a request under RCW  

        42.56.120 (2)(f), the city estimates that redaction takes 10 minutes of staff time per 1 

        minute of raw footage for targeted video redaction (with or without audio redaction)                                    

                             $0.62  

                           10% 

Note: 
- Charges can be combined if more than one type applies.   
- Pursuant to RCW 42.56.120(2)(b), the City of Napavine is not calculating/assessing all actual costs for    copying records because to do 

so would be unduly burdensome for the following reasons: 
(1) The City does not have the resources to conduct a study to determine all actual copying costs for every actual cost type; and 

To conduct such a study would interfere with other essential city functions; and (3) even if the City were to conduct such a study, the systems in 

place facilitate tasks other than public records production. 

Non Sufficient Funds (NSF) Fee $40.00 
Public Works 

 Engineering Standards Manual Cost plus 15% 

 Public Works Standards Available on line 

 Development Standards Available on line 

 Stormwater Plan $40 

 Comprehensive Plan Available on line 

 Subdivision and Zoning Standards Available on line 

 Capital Facilities Plan $10 



 Road Standards Available on line 

 Light Standards $2 Available online 

 

 B. City Hall Rental Fees - Two-hour minimum reservation required for facility use 

 Council Chambers Fee (non-refundable) $25.00 * fee waived for non profit organizations 
City staff attendant Hourly rate of City staff attendant. 

 Up to a 15% Administrative charge may be added to actual expenses. In addition, an hourly rate fee will be charged for repairs or additional 

cleaning that is required because of an event. 

 

Fee Type Fee Amount 
C. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FEES  

 Administrative Fee  

 **Pass-thru Agreement -All costs involved to include attorney review, engineering 
review, advertising, filing fees, etc 

$500.00 non refundable plus all costs 

 Plat/Subdivision Fees (includes Binding Site Plans and Planned Unity Developments)*  

 Preliminary Plat: 

     2-5 lots 

     6-10 lots 

     11-15 lots 

     16-20 lots 

     21-25 lots 

     26-35 lots 

     36-50 lots 

     51-75 lots 

     76-100 lots 

     101 + 

     Additional per lot over base 

 

$650.00* 

750.00* 

850.00* 

950.00* 

1,050.00* 

1,150.00* 

1,250.00* 

1,350.00* 

1,450.00* 

1,450.00* 

$5* 
Plat Amendment (before final plat approval)  

 Major $1,320.00* plus $100 per lot;  

 Minor $660.00* plus $100 per lot; 

Final Plat $500.00* 
Plat Alterations (after final plat approval) $2,500.00 * 

Binding Site Plans $500.00* 
Short Plat $500.00* 
Short Plat Amendments $1,000.00 
Boundary Line Adjustments (BLA)/Lot  $500.00* 
Recording Fees Fees Not Included 

 Discretionary Land Use Permits  



2025 FEE SCHEDULE Attachment A 
Resolution 2024-12-155   Adopted by City Council on December 10, 2024 

 

 Conditional Use Permits $350.00 * 

Master Facilities Plan $2,200.00 * 

Major Variances $500.00 * 

Major Variances for single family dwelling  
(where project valuation does not exceed $12,000) 

$500.00* 

Administrative Variances $400.00 

 Administrative Use Permits $1500.00 
Temporary Use Permits $150.00* 
Fee Type 

 

Fee Amount 

C. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FEES (continued) 

Major Modifications of Permit Approval 1/2 of original permit cost 
Minor Modifications of Permit Approval 1/4 of original permit cost 
Shoreline Substantial Development Permit $3,500* 

Shoreline Conditional Use Permit/Shoreline Variance $500.00* 

Written Shoreline Exempt Determination  
(The fee applies only to requests for a written determination by the Community and Economic 

Development Department that the project is exempt from the Shoreline Master Program.) 

$175.00* 

 Appeals & Reconsiderations  

 Reconsideration of a Decision of the Hearing Examiner $300.00 plus $2,500.00 hearing examiner cost 

deposit (1) 

Appeal of the Administrative Officer's Decision $450.00 
Appeal of SEPA Determination $450.00  

 Amendments to Plans & Regulations  

 Amendments to the Comprehensive Plan & other related policy documents $1,000.00* 
Amendments to Development Regulations $1,000.00 * 
Amendments to the Shoreline Master Program $3,200.00 
Site-Specific Rezone $3,100.00 



2025 FEE SCHEDULE Attachment A 
Resolution 2024-12-155   Adopted by City Council on December 10, 2024 

 
C. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FEES (continued) 

 Zoning Certification/Site Plan Review 

 Single family dwelling construction in residential zones are subject to the following fee schedule: 
Construction Value: 
$0 - $74,999                                                                                                                  $50.00  
$75,000 - $124,999                                                                                                            $100.00  
$125,000 - $224,999                                                                                                       $150.00  
Over $225,000                                                                                                                   $300.00  
Other Developments: All new buildings or exterior tenant improvements in commercial or industrial zones, and all other construction and 

development activity, other than single-family dwelling construction, are subject to the following fee: 

Construction Value  CED Zoning  
Certification Fee 

Compliance check w/ permit conditions 

$0 - $99,999                                                                      $260.00 $50.00 
$100,000 - $249,999                                                         $530.00 $200.00 
$250,000 - $499,999                                                       $790.00 $450.00 
$500,000 - $999,999                                                       $1,000.00 $700.00 
$1,000,000 - $4,999,999                                               $2,000.00 $1,200.00 
$5,000,000 - $10,000,000                                              $2,500.00 $1,700.00 
Over $10,000,000                                                        $3,000.00 $2,200.00 

 Site Plan Review without a Building Permit.  The zoning certification and site plan review fee for those development projects for which no building 

permit is required but which requires site plan review and a zoning certification, shall be  
based on the value of the proposed development to be undertaken.  The value of the proposed  
construction/development shall be determined based on professional estimates by a licensed engineer, architect, landscape designer or contractor.  

These estimates may include but are not limited to, grade and fill of the site, paving, placement of utilities, lighting, landscaping, and other site 

improvements.  The combined total of the cost estimates for all development on the site shall be the established value basis for the zoning certification 

and site plan review fee found in the table above. 

Zoning Certification with No Site Plan Review  
Required 

A $20.00 fee applies to zoning certifications where only a 

business license is required. 

A $50.00 fee applies to projects where the proposed land use must be 

reviewed with respect to development standards, but there is no requirement 

for submitting a site plan,  
e.g. an interior tenant improvement. 

Mixed Use Buildings Site plan review and/or zoning certification application fees may be reduced by 50% if 

the application is for the construction of a mixed  
use building. Fee waivers do not apply to SEPA, short plat, subdivision or other permit 

requests associated with the development of a site, nor does fee reduction apply to 

mixed use development where the commercial and residential uses are not located 

within the same building. 



2025 FEE SCHEDULE Attachment A 
Resolution 2024-12-155   Adopted by City Council on December 10, 2024 

 
 

Fee Type Fee Amount 
C. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FEES - continued 

 Miscellaneous Planning Fees 

 Accessory Living Quarters $100.00 
Design Review $200.00  

Application fees may be reduced by 50% if the application is for a mixed use building.  

Fee reduction applies to site plan review/zoning certification and design review.  Fee 

waivers do not apply to SEPA,  
short plat, subdivision or other permit requests associated with the development of a site, 

nor does fee reduction apply to mixed use development where the commercial and 

residential uses are not located within the same building. 

Time Extensions $240.00 

 Annexation Petition 
Petition to Annex $250.00* 

Where Examiner Review is required for any related use permit, appeal, etc., the applicant is responsible for and required to pay actual Hearing Examiner 

costs, which may be higher or lower than the deposit amount. 
Other Fees 

Staff Review Fees (includes re-inspection and investigative fees, 

 and additional staff review when the processing of the application exceeds the application base fees as 

outlined in the fee schedule.)   

 $92.00 hr   

 Development  Agreement $250.00* 

Pre-Application  Conference Pass thru Contract $1500.00 - Of this amount, 
$100.00 can be applied to related permits filed within 

sixty (60) days of the  
preapplication  conference* If pass-thru contract is 

determined at/or before the pre-application fee 

can be used as pass-through downpayment with a 

signed pass through contract. 

 
*250 of the CD/PW Director determines a pass-

through contract is required 

Final Certification of Occupancy/Site  $100.00 

Certification Home Occupation with customers $350.00 

Limited Home Occupation $20.00 

  



 

Fee Type Fee Amount 
C. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FEES -   

 SEPA & Wetland Fees  

 Written SEPA Exempt Determination (The fee a 

applies only to requests for a written determination 

by the Community & Economic  Department that 

the project is exempt from the requirements of 

SEPA 

 $50.00 

  Environmental Checklist for applicable   Process I and II applications  $350.00* 

Environmental Checklist for applicable Process III, IV, and V 
 applications (e.g. conditional use permits, variances, shoreline substantial 

development permits, plats, master plans, and land use map/text changes 

 

$1,840.00 

Environmental Checklist for applicable Process V applications( e.g. generalized or 

comprehensive ordinanance  text amendments, area wide amendments, annexations, 

and adoption of new planning related ordinances- 

Staff review hourly rate; $2,500.00 

deposit is required 

Environmental Impact Statement (EIS)  $350.00 * 

Additional SEPA Review  
(See WAC 197-11-335) 

 No charge, except any third-party consultant costs 

to the City. 

 

Fee Type Fee Amount 
D. Tree Removal Permit 

 Note: 
1. Must Get a Street Right -of-way Permit for all tree removals 

Removal of trees, all types and species, in association with rights of-way and/or utility 

easements  
public agency, and/or utility is  required to 

provide notification to the City. 

 



2025 FEE SCHEDULE Attachment A 
Resolution 2024-12-155   Adopted by City Council on December 10, 2024 

 
 

Fee Type Fee Amount 
E. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION-RELATED PERMITS 

  Building Permit fees shall be based upon valuation.  The valuation shall be determined by the Building Official. For most projects the 

square footage costs in the most current Building Valuation Data Table published by the International Code Council (ICC) may be 

employed. For projects not covered by the table construction estimation tools such as Construction Cost Data by R.S. Means or the BNI 

Construction Costbook may be referenced as a guide. 

 Administrative Fee - Includes a technology fee equal to 2% of the total building permit cost. 

 Permit fees shall be calculated from valuation in the following manner: 

                  Valuation                                                                                                           Corresponding Permit Fee 
$0 - $500 $23.50 
$501 - $2,000 $23.50 for the first $500.00 plus $3.05 for each additional $100 or fraction thereof, to 

and including $2,000. 

$2,001 - $25,000 $69.25 for the first $2,000.00 plus $14.00 for each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof, 

to and including $25,000. 

$25,001 - $50,000 $391.25 for the first $25,000.00 plus $10.10 for each additional $1,000 or fraction 

thereof, to and including $50,000. 

$50,001 - $100,000 $643.75 for the first $50,000.00 plus $7.00 for each additional $1,000 or fraction 

thereof, to and including $100,000. 

$100,001 - $500,000 $993.75 for the first $100,000.00 plus $5.60 for each additional $1,000 or fraction 

thereof, to and including $500,000. 

$500,001 - $1,000,000 $3,233.75 for the first $500,000.00 plus $4.75 for each additional $1,000 or fraction 

thereof, to and including $1,000,000. 

$1,000,001 -and up $5,608.75 for the first $1,000,000.00 plus $3.15for each additional $1,000.00 or fraction 

thereof 

  
 

  



2025 FEE SCHEDULE Attachment A 
Resolution 2024-12-155   Adopted by City Council on December 10, 2024 

 
 

Fee Type Fee Amount 
E. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION-RELATED PERMITS - continued 

 Plan Review Fees 

 Plan review fees shall be 65 percent (65%) of the Building Permit Fee with a minimum fee of one hour ($92.00) Plan review for residential site 

specific base plans shall be $500. 

Other  

  Demolition Fees *200.00 

Single Family (including duplex) $200.00 
Residential Accessory Building $100.00 

Commercial/Multi-Family (including mobile home parks  
Less than 10,000 square feet $200.00 
10,000 to 100,000 square feet $400.00 
100,000 square feet or more $600.00 

Mobile Manufactured Home Setup Permit $184.00 350.00 
State Building Code Council (SBCC) Surcharge - Residential $6.50 for each building permit issued, plus an additional surcharge of $2.00 for  

each residential unit after the first unit, in accordance with  
RCW 19.27.085 

State Building Code Council (SBCC) Surcharge - Commercial $25.00 for each building permit issued, plus an additional surcharge of $2.00 

for  
each residential unit after the first unit, in accordance with  

RCW 19.27.085 
General Comments 

 1) Any person who commences any work on a building, structure, gas, mechanical, or plumbing system before obtaining the necessary 

permits may be subject to an investigative fee. 

2) Additional inspection outside of normal business hours or investigative fee rates are calculated at $92.00 per hour (2 hour minimum). 

3) A reinspection fee shall be calculated at $92.00 per occurrence. **Not charged until 3rd inspection of same offense** 

4) Additional plan review resulting from revisions, resubmittals and other documents shall be calculated at $92.00 per hour of staff time 

expended. 

5) Additional hourly rates for which no specific fee is identified shall be calculated at $92.00 per hour. 

6) Expedited plan review by the use of outside consultants for plan checking and/or inspections will be the actual cost calculated by outside 

consultant.  The consultant fees shall be paid directly to the outside consultant.  Thereafter, the Building Official will adjust the City's 

building permit review fees. 

7) The payment of the fee for the construction, alteration, removal or demolition for work done in connection to or concurrently with the 

work authorized by a building permit shall not relieve the applicant or holder of the permit from the payment of other fees as assessed. 

8) Any time the use of a building or tenant space is changed, a change of use permit is required. The fee for a change of use permit is 

$250.00. If alterations to the space are to be performed, additional permits and fees may be required such as building permit, plumbing 

permit, mechanical permit, etc.  Please note that an electrical permit may be required for changes to the electrical service or wiring. 

9) Foundation only permit for phased commercial and multifamily projects, 10 percent of the ICC Building Valuation. 

10) Shell only permits for phased commercial and multifamily building, 80 percent of the ICC Building Valuation per square foot.   

11) Review of minor additions or revisions to plans before permit issuance, $92 per hour, minimum, one hour.  Major revisions to plans will 

require a new plan review fee.  Revisions submitted in response to plan review comments do not require additional plan review fee.  Shell 

only permits for phased commercial and multifamily buildings, 80 percent of the ICC Building Valuation per square foot.   



2025 FEE SCHEDULE Attachment A 
Resolution 2024-12-155   Adopted by City Council on December 10, 2024 

 
 

 

Fee Type Fee Amount 

 General Comments (continued) 

 12) Review of minor additions or revisions to plans after permit issuance, $92 per hour, minimum, one hour.   
13) Review of deferred submittals, $92 per hour, minimum one hour. 
14) Tenant improvements for shell building, 50 percent of the ICC Building valuation per square foot.  Said tenant improvement is limited to 

nonstructural tenant alterations not included in the building permit for the new shell building.  This work is limited to improvements of 

previously unoccupied space.   

15) Work without permits; double fees for building permits and plan review fees.   
16) Building permit extension (after two extensions have been previously authorized by the Building Official.  The fee is 0.5 hours at the 

CED hourly rate (see Staff Review Fees under Other Fees section). 

E. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION-RELATED PERMITS 

 Mechanical Permit Fees 

 New Single Family Residences and Duplex (per unit) Flat Fee $175.00 
Residential (Prescriptive Design) $175.00 
Commercial and Non-Prescriptive Residential Per Valuation w/ Minimum $175.00 

New Commercial Building and Major Tenant Improvements permit fees will be based upon the following valuation table using the project valuation.  

Valuation based upon the prevailing market value including materials, labor and equipment. 

Project Valuation Fee 

 Up to $5,000 10,000 $85.00 
$5,000  10,001- $100,000 $85.00 for the first $5,000 plus $17.00 for each 

additional $1,000 or fraction thereof, to and 

including $100,000.  175.00 

> $100,000  100,001-$500,000 

 
 
 
 
$500,001 and up 

 

$1,700.00 for the first $100,000 plus  
$12.00 for each additional $1,000 or fraction 

thereof.350.00 

 
$2,500.00 

Mechanical Review Fees 

 When plan reviews and/or specifications are required, the plan review fee shall be calculated at 25% of the Permit Fee. 
Small Tenant Improvements (mechanical < $5,000) and equipment replacement or adding of new equipment shall use the equipment unit table below: 

Equipment Unit Schedule Description Fee 



2025 FEE SCHEDULE Attachment A 
Resolution 2024-12-155   Adopted by City Council on December 10, 2024 

 

 Permit Issuance $34.00 
Issuing supplemental permits $12.00 
Furnaces up to and including 100,000 BTU $22.00 
Furnaces over 100,000 BTU $29.00 
Appliance vents $12.00 
Repair or additions to A/C systems $22.00 
Boilers, compressors and absorption systems up to and 

including 3 horsepower 
$29.00 

Boilers, compressors and absorption systems over 3 

horsepower and including 15 horsepower 
$53.00 

Boilers, compressors and absorption systems over 15 

horsepower and including 30 horsepower 
$76.00 

Boilers, compressors and absorption systems over 30 

horsepower and including 50 horsepower 
$100.00 

Boilers, compressors and absorption systems over 50 

horsepower 
$123.00 

 Air handlers up to and including 25 tons $18.00 
Air handlers over 25 tons $29.00 
Evaporative coolers $41.00 
Ventilation and exhaust (fans and hoods) $18.00 
Incinerators, domestic type $29.00 
Incinerators, international type $41.00 
Each gas piping from 1 to 5 outlets $12.00 
- Additional outlets per outlet $3.00 
Miscellaneous $18.00 

 
Fee Type Fee Amount 

E. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION-RELATED PERMITS - continued 

 PLUMBING PERMIT FEES 

 New Single Family Residences and Duplex (per unit) flat fee $225.00 

 New Commercial Buildings and Major Tenant Improvements permit fees will be based upon the following valuation table using the project valuation. 

Valuation based upon the prevailing market value including materials, labor and equipment. 

Project Valuation Fee 
Up to $5,000  $10,000 $85.00 
$5,000 10,001- $100,000 $85.00 for the first $5,000 plus $17.00 for each 

additional $1,000 or fraction thereof, to and 

including $100,000 175.00 

$100,000 100,001-$500,000  

 

 

 

$500,001 and up 

$1,700.00 for the first $100,000 plus $12.00 

for each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof. 

350.00 

 

$2,500.00 
PLUMBING REVIEW FEES 

                     When plans and/or inspections are required, the plan review fee shall be calculated at 25% of the Permit Fee. 

Small Tenant Improvements (mechanical < $5,000) and equipment replacement or adding of new equipment shall use the equipment unit 

table below. 



2025 FEE SCHEDULE Attachment A 
Resolution 2024-12-155   Adopted by City Council on December 10, 2024 

 

 Equipment Unit Schedule Fixture Fee 
Permit Issuance $34.00 
Issuing supplemental permits $12.00 
Furnaces up to and  including  $22.00 
Each plumbing fixture with one trap $12.00 
Each building sewer $22.00 

 Each drain for indoors rainwater system $12.00 
Each cesspool $35.00 
Each private sewage disposal system $59.00 
Each water heater and vent $12.00 
Each gas piping from 1 to 5 outlets $12.00 
- Additional outlets per outlet $3.00 
Each waste incinerator $12.00 
Water piping or water treating system $12.00 
Repair or alteration of drainage or vent $12.00 
Backflow device for lawn sprinklers $12.00 
Vacuum breakers from 1 to 5 $12.00 
- Additional units over 5 per each $3.00 
Backflow device for other systems over 2 inches in diameters $24.00 
Cross connection of reclaimed water system $47.00 
Each graywater system $59.00 
Medical gas system from 1 to 5 outlets $71.00 
- Additional outlets over 5 per each $12.00 

 
Fee Type Fee Amount 

F. OTHER FEES 

 Administrative Services 

 Lien Filing Fee $50.00 plus all recording fees 

G. PUBLIC WORKS PERMIT FEES 

 Permits  

 Site Development Permit (covers site work, including erosion control, clearing, grading and drainage) 

 Project Value Permit Fee 

  $0 - 15,000 $920.00 
$15,001 - $50,000 $1,840.00 
$50,001 - $150,000 $4,600.00 
$150,001 - $1,000,000 $8,280.00 
Over $1,000,001 $16,560.00 
Project Value is defined as the value of all improvements outside the building footprint. 

Right-of-Way Permit (authorization to use 
right-of-way for minor construction, parking or other non-intrusive use) 

 

Street Opening Permit (Used to install new or repair/upgrade existing private and public 

facilities located in a street right-of-way; includes pavement cuts, excavation, traffic control, 

etc.) 

$25.00 plus any staff time at $92.00 per hour 

Annual Right-of-Way Permit (authorization for utility companies to use right of-way for non-

intrusive maintenance activities) 
$500.00  PER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

EVALUATION OR DESIGNEE 

Pavement Degradation Fee : (recovers loss in pavement serviceability due to pavement cuts): 

 Road Material, Type, PCI Score PDF Fee 
Flexible, High Volume, In moratorium $85.00 per square yard 
Flexible, High Volume, PCI 100-85 $42.00 per square yard 
Flexible, High Volume, PCI 84-70 $34.00 per square yard 
Flexible, High Volume, PCI 69-50 $25.00 per square yard 



Rigid, High Volume, In moratorium $164.00 per square yard 
Rigid, High Volume, PCI 100-85 $82.00 per square yard 
Rigid, High Volume, PCI 84-70 $66.00 per square yard 
Rigid, High Volume, PCI 69-50 $49.00 per square yard 
Flexible, Med-Low Volume, In moratorium $54.00 per square yard 
Flexible, Med-Low Volume, PCI 100-85 $27.00 per square yard 
Flexible, Med-Low Volume, PCI 84-70 $22.00 per square yard 
Flexible, Med-Low Volume, PCI 69-50 $16.00 per square yard 
Rigid, Med-Low, In moratorium $142.00 per square yard 
Rigid, Med-Low, PCI 100-85 $71.00 per square yard 
Rigid, Med-Low, PCI 84-70 $57.00 per square yard 
Rigid, Med-Low, PCI 69-50 $43.00 per square yard 

 

   

Fee Type Fee Amount 
G. PUBLIC WORKS PERMIT FEES - continued 

 Right-of-Way Vacation Permit ("Sale" or 
vacation of city right-of-way to abutting property owners) 

$500* 

Street Opening Permit (Used to install new or repair/upgrade existing private and public facilities 

located in a street right-of-way; includes pavement cuts, excavation, traffic control, etc.) 
$920.00 plus any staff time in excess of 

10 hours at $92.00 per hour 

Oversize Load Permit (all vehicles in excess of legal weight or size limitations according to RCW 

46.44 shall obtain an oversize load permit prior to operating on Napavine streets) 
Individual $184.00 

Annual $552.00 
Additional costs shall apply if 

police escorts or signal 

technician work is required. 

Reinspection Fee (to cover cost of each 
reinspection, required in conjunction with a Right-of-Way Permit, necessary to assure compliance 

with the requirements of the permit) 

$92.00 

General Inspection Fee (for inspection not otherwise listed) $92.00 per hour 
Miscellaneous Permits (any Public Works permit not covered by the fee schedule, if performed by an 

employee) 
Rate will be based on actual hourly costs, plus 

benefits (30%),  
operating costs (16%) and central  

services costs (16%) 
Professional Services Contracts (any private or public professional service contract needed) Rate will be billed 100%, plus 10% 

administrative charges 



2025 FEE SCHEDULE Attachment A 
Resolution 2024-12-155   Adopted by City Council on December 10, 2024 

 
 

 
Fee Type Fee Amount 

H. PARKS AND RECREATION PROGRAMS (Facility/Use) 

 Parks, Recreation & Community Services 

 Special Use Permit* 

 Mayme Shaddock Park- Jim Haslett Kitchen Full Day $100.00 

Half Day $50.00 
Napavine Amphitheater   $100.00* 

$300 refundable deposit 

Proof of insurance required 
Additional event fees and services may include permit fee + extra costs associated 

with event (garbage, staff support, notification, sanitation, security, etc) 
Market rate + 15% 

 Alcohol Permit Fee ** (must be purchased in addition to a special use permit) 

 Small events  $200.00 
Large events  $500.00 
Major events  $1,000.00 
** Special conditions apply 

 Facility Use Cancellation/Reschedule Fees 

 - Recreation Administrative Fee $10.00  (non-refundable) 
- Special Use Permit - less than 30  (0%) 100% retained by City 
- Special Use - 31-60 days prior to use (50% refunded) 50% retained by City 
- Special Use - more than 61 days prior  (75% refunded) 25% retained by City 

 

 
Fee Type Fee Amount 

H.  

 Community & Economic Development 

 Fireworks Fees 
 1) Fees for temporary fireworks stand permit $100.00 
 2) Fees for a public display permit $245.00 

3) A liability insurance policy(ies) is/are required in accordance with the Fireworks Ordinance for both fireworks stands and public displays 

as follows: 

- $500,000 for injuries to any one person in one accident or occurrence; 
- $1,000,000 for injuries to two or more persons in any one accident or occurrence; 
- $500,000 for damage to property in any one accident or occurrence; and/or 
- $1,000,000 combines single limit for any one accident or occurrence 

4) A bond for clean-up is required in accordance with the Fireworks Ordinance for all 

fireworks stands (in a bond or cashiers check) 
$500.00 

Fee Type Fee Amount 
I. BUSINESS LICENSE FEE SCHEDULE 

 **All Business Licenses must be obtained via WA State Department of Revenue  

 General Business License (GBL) $50.00 
Renewal of GBL $25.00 
Temporary Business License (one day) $5.00 
Late Renewal fee per month to original fee $5.00 
Carnivals and Circuses $25.00 per day 
Solicitors and Peddlers $10.00 per solicitor or peddler 

 



 

J.   SMALL WIRELESS FACILITIES 

 Community & Economic Development 

 Small Wireless Franchise Fee Deposit.  Requires a deposit of $5,000.00 with Small Wireless 

franchise application. The deposit is intended to cover all administrative expenses incurred by the 

City (including staff/consultant related time) associated with the review of each franchise 

application and associated franchise negotiations.  Additional fees may apply if additional 

staff/consultant related time is necessary. Any application fee deposit monies not used for 

administrative expenses associated with the review of each franchise application and franchise 

negotiation will be returned to the applicant following the approval or denial of the franchise by 

the City Council. This administrative fee excludes normal permit fees required for work within 

the City Rights-of-way. City personnel will be tracking all hours expended for each Small 

Wireless application review and franchise negotiation.  This deposit may also be applied to 

administrative costs associated with negotiate a Master License Agreement for Small Wireless 

Facilities on City Facilities. 

$5,000.00 

Plus Pass through 

Small Wireless Facility Permit Fee (per facility) $100.00 
Small Wireless Facility Annual ROW Access Fee (in lieu of ROW permits) $270.00 
Small Wireless Facility Pole Attachment Fee ("Rent" per facility on City facilities) - This fee is 

prorated based on the number of days covered from Rent Commencement Date to December 31.  
$276.75 

Small Wireless Facility Pole Replacement Fee (per replaced pole) $1,000.00 

 

  



2025 FEE SCHEDULE Attachment A 
Resolution 2024-12-155   Adopted by City Council on December 10, 2024 

 
 

Fee Type Fee Amount 
K.    ANIMAL CONTROL LICENSING FEES 

 Police 

 The annual license fees for the ownership, keeping, or having control of dogs in the City shall be as follows: 

   - Dogs (altered) $10.00 
- Dogs (unaltered) $25.00 
- Replacement License $3.00 
-Late License Fee an additional fee if not licensed by Jan 31 each year $10.00 

- Register Potentially Dangerous dog $100.00 
-Register Dangerous Dog $200.00 

- Late registration of Dangerous Dog $25.00  

- Disposal Fee (relinquished animal) $20 minimum/plus actual cost 

- Kennel fee over 4 dogs (plus license fee per animal)                                 $100.00 

- Impound fee ( 1st Day)                                  $35.00 

                    -(plus holding fee – beginning 2nd day)                                   $10 per day 

- County Impound Fee     Actual Cost of fee 

Reduced rates for physically disabled and senior citizens, 55 years of age or older: 
- Dogs  $5.00 

Animals exempted from payment of fee - Guide Dog or Service Animal (with proper documents) No Fee 
In order to receive the fee advantage for altered dogs, an individual must provide either proof of alteration from a licensed veterinarian or a written 

statement from a licensed veterinarian that the spay/neuter procedure would be harmful to the animal. 

L. BURGLAR/SECURITY ALARM PERMIT FEES 

 Police 

 The fee for burglar/security alarm systems operating within the City of Napavine as defined in the Napavine Municipal Code are as follows: 

Annual Permit Fee $24.00 
- for Senior Citizens or Physically Disabled $12.00 

General False Alarm Fee $100.00 each incident 
Robbery False Alarm Fee $200.00 each incident 
Supplemental False Alarm Fee for Unregistered  $100.00 each incident 
Late Fee if False Alarm Fee is not paid in 30 days of invoice $25.00 
Appeal Fee (refundable if fee is overturned) $50.00 
Alarm Company Fee for Failure to Verify Alarm Signal $100.00 
Alarm Company Fee for false statements concerning the inspection of an alarm site or 

alarm performance 
$200.00 

Failure to comply and provide customer lists to Alarm Administrator $25.00 per working day  
(after the initial 30-day notice expires,  

i.e. day 31) 
Failure to renew (assessed the Alarm Agreement Holding Company) $100.00 
Failure to obtain an alarm permit from the Police alarm Administrator $10.00 per each registered alarm user in City, with 

maximum of $100.00 

Reinstatement fee for unregistered alarm installation company or unregistered company Greater of 100.00 or $10.00 per alarm user of 

letters that have been sent 

   



Resolution 24-12-155 Adopt 2025 Fee Schedule                                                     16 | P a g e  
 

M. CPL 

 Police 

 Original CPL                           $50.75 + .50 lamination 

 

 CPL - Renewal                           $32.00 +.50 lamination 

 Replacement CPL                           $10.00 

 

N. WATER SERVICE MONTHLY RATES 

 Public Works 

 Single  Family monthly base rate Inside city limits Outside city limits 

 • 5/8”-3/4” meter $21 $36 

 • 1” $26 $51 

 • 2” $51 $107 

 • Consumption per 100 c.f. $4.00 $4.50 

 Multi Family monthly base (Apartment, duplex, triplex) w/1 meter serving all units   

 • Per unit $21.00 $36.00 

 • Consumption per 100 c.f $4.00 $4.50 

 Commercial/Industrial monthly base including Government and Schools   

 • 5/8”-3/4” $26 $41 

 • 1” $31 $56 

 • 2” $56 $112 

 • + ERU charge per section 13.04.020 (J)   

 • Consumption per 100 c.f. $5 $5 

 Fire Protection per 13.04.010 monthly fee   

 • 2” meter $15 $23 

 • 4” meter $30 $40 

 Unmetered Residential monthly fee   

 • 5/8”-3/4” $69  

 • 1” $74  

 • 2” $99  

 Meter re-read during office hours if customer requested, and meter was originally read 

correctly 

$10 $10 

 After hours service call – cost of each employee involved, including travel time w/ minimum fee of $75 

 Late Charge 10% of outstanding bill 

 Disconnect Charge $25 

 Service Call for Temporary Shutoff $10 

 Door Knocker Fee/ Turn on Fee $10 

 NSF Fee $40 

 Hydrant Fee – plus usage of $4.00 per 100 c.f. $50 

 Backflow Assembly Testing – Annually for those with devices.  After testing and any issues, devices must be fixed 

immediately, or this will cause a disconnection of service. 

Fee based on actual cost of 

BAT. 

 



Resolution 24-12-155 Adopt 2025 Fee Schedule                                                     17 | P a g e  
 

 

N. SEWER SERVICE MONTHLY RATES 

 Public Works 

 Single  Family monthly base rate Inside city limits Outside city limits 

 • Monthly base rate ¾”  $61 $70 

 • Monthly base rate 2” $120  

 • Usage based off water consumption per 100 cf up to 3,500 cf $4.50 $5.00 

                                                 Exceeding 3,500 cf $5.00 $5.50 

 • Summer Sewer Rate for the months of June/July/August/September  for all 

consumption 

$4.50 $5.50 

 Multi Family monthly base (Apartment, duplex, triplex) w/1 meter serving all unity   

 • Per Unit $61 $70 

 Commercial/Industrial monthly base including Government and Schools   

 • 5/8” $63 $70 

 • 1” $88 $100 

 • 1 ½ “ $95 $135 

 • 2” $126 $190 

 • Usage based off water consumption per 100 cf  $5 $5.50 

 Unmetered Sewer per month $112  

 Sewer service for water lines larger than 2” will be determined after review of application 

 

N.  CONNECTION FEES 

 Public Works 

 To connect to City lines, the following charges apply and must be paid with the City building permit fees for new connections inside the city limits.  

For new connections outside the city limits, proof of a county building permit is required prior to accepting payment of the connection fee and 

placement of any service.  The fee covers the continuous cost of maintenance and operations of the water/sewer lines, system, and reservoirs by the 

City of Napavine. 

 WATER- per unit 

  Inside City Limits Outside City Limits Commercial/Industrial/Govt/School 

 5/8”-3/4” $6,200 $9,300 $6,200 

 1” $6,800 $10,200 $9,000 

 1 ½” $11,000 $33,000 $16,500 

 2” $18,000 $54,000 $27,000 

 ADU per RCW 36.70A.681 $3,100 + $500 Infrastructure fee $4,650 +$1,000 Infrastructure fee  

 1” Irrigation $4,700 $5,700 $4,700 

 Infrastructure fee per unit $1,000 $2,000 $2,000 

 Water connection charges for meters larger than a 2” meter shall be negotiated on a case-by-case basis and will consider applicable water usage 

information and requirements related to the proposed type of use.  If information regarding the type of usage or water usage estimate for a new service 

is not available, the connection fee shall be based upon the base connection fee (above) multiplied by the applicable meter capacity factor for the size 

meter required per the City’ s adopted plumbing codes in NMC. 

 Hotel/Motel – rates are determined by .5 ERU per room 

 SEWER- per unit 

  Inside City Limits Outside City Limits Commercial/Industrial/Govt/School 



Resolution 24-12-155 Adopt 2025 Fee Schedule                                                     18 | P a g e  
 

 • Gravity $8,200 $12,300 As determined by review of 

application 

 • Gravity - ADU $4,100 + $500 Infrastructure fee $6,150 + $1,000 Infrastructure fee  

 • Pressure $8,350 $12,525 As determined by review of 

application 

 • Pressure - ADU $4,175 +$500 Infrastructure Fee $6,262.50 + $1,000 Infrastructure fee  

 Infrastructure Fee per unit $1,000 $2,000 As determined by review of 

application 

 • Interceptor Fee $1,000 per each connection $1,000 per each connection $1,000 per each connection 

 • Inspection fee    

 In addition to the above connection fee, a meter parts bill will be mailed to you upon completion of the connection.  The Customer is responsible for 

all connection costs associated with the connection. Once the meter is in place, it is the customer’s responsibility to take the water from the meter to 

the intended place of residence.  If the customers’ s meter is installed in a zone of high-water pressure, a pressure reducing valve (PRV) will be 

installed after the meter.  This PRV will henceforth be the customer’s responsibility along with all piping downstream from the meter. 

 

















































Public Works/Community Development 
407 Birch Ave SW, PO Box 810 Napavine, WA 98565 

Phone: (360) 262-9344 
www.cityofnapavine.com 

 

The City of Napavine is an equal opportunity employer and provider. 
Incorporated November 21, 1913 

 

 

 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  Bryan Morris, PW/CD Director 

RE:  Staff Report for Council Meeting, May 13 t h  2025 

 

• Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
o No meeting since March 17th  

 

• Project Updates 
o Scots Industries –   On-site water system passed the bacteria test. 

 
o Cell tower on city property – Applicant is currently reviewing the contract.   

 
o TA Project – Per the developer, the project is expected to start back up in June or July.  

 
o Rush Road STIP –   The Public Works Director reviewed the 60% plans and requested some changes. 

 
o Woodard Road (Tiger Meadows) –   Public Hearing is scheduled for June 2nd with the Planning 

Commission.  
 

o Jefferson Station –The city rejected the low bidder, and the low bidder appealed that decision.    
 

o Breen Acres LLC – Received a letter from Lewis County Prosecuting Attorney’s Office denying the city’s 
resolution to approve a boundary line adjustment to adjust the city limits to include all the parcel. 

 
o Source Water Protection Grant - Staff met with ecology and the city consultant on May 6th, ecology 

provided the city with two possible options. 1. Authorize the city to utilize more water out of the 
existing well by upgrading pumps. 2. Drill an emergency well. Either option would provide the city with 
5-10 years to find a long-term solution.   

http://www.cityofnapavine.com/




The City of Napavine is an equal opportunity employer and provider. 
Incorporated November 21, 1913 

 
 

 
 
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
 
From: Michelle Whitten, City Treasurer 
 
RE: Treasurer’s Report     Council Meeting Date: May 13, 2025 
 

Treasurer Report: 

 

 

✓ Reinvested a bond that came due 4/30/2025 in the amount of $100,000 into a new bond in 

the amount of $123,153.00 at 4% interest with due date of 4/15/2030.  The City now has 

10 bonds with 2 coming due every year until the year 2030, my goal is to keep this trend 

going  Interest rates range from one at .680% and the other nine averaging 3.902%, and 

over $1,635,000 invested.  The Local Government Investment Pool has a current interest 

rate of 4.3933% and the city has $448,026.39 invested there. 

✓ I am very happy to say that our investments have been increasing the rate of return over 

the last 4 years.   

2021 2022 2023 2024 

$2,602.29 $9,186.50 $23,584.09 $58,451.30 

✓  

✓ I have sent out grant reimbursement requests in the amount of $245,699 

✓ There are Pass thru requests for reimbursement in the amount of $19,084 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Shawn O’Neill, Mayor 
Rachelle Denham, City Clerk 

Michelle Whitten, City Treasurer 
John Brockmueller, Chief of Police 

Bryan Morris, PW – CD Director 

407 Birch Ave SW, P. O. Box 810 
Napavine, WA 98565 

Phone: (360) 262-3547 
www.cityofnapavine.com 

 


	2025-05-13 Reg Agenda
	2025-04-22 Regular Meeting Minutes
	05 13 2025 Voucher Report
	Proclamation Public Works Week 2025 
	2025 DRAFT Fee Schedule Working Copy
	Lewis County 911 ILA - 2025
	Staff Report CD-PW Dept 5.13.25
	Staff Report Police Stats-April Call Totals
	Staff Report Treasurer 5.13.25

